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Teton Advisors 2020 Shareholder Letter
April 1, 2021

Dear Shareholders,

For Teton Advisors, Inc. (OTC Pink: TETAA), and its shareholders, 
2020 was tumultuous, but, nonetheless, a watershed year for active 
management. Assets under management (AUM) were $1.8 billion at 
December 31, 2020, as compared to $2.3 billion at December 31, 2019. 
For the year ended 2020, Teton generated revenue of $13.8 million, 
which represented a decrease of $7.1 million from $20.9 million the 
prior year.  Over the same period, adjusted EBITDA was $1.9 million 
(14% of revenue) versus $5.5 million (26% of revenue) for the prior 
year. A non-GAAP measure, adjusted EBITDA is defined as earnings 
before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and intangible asset 
impairment charges. Fully diluted earnings per share for 2020 were 
($2.82), a decrease of $0.76 from ($2.06) the prior year. Cash earnings 
per share, a non-GAAP measure, were $0.88 for 2020, versus $3.48 for 
2019. During 2020, Teton recorded a non-cash charge of $5.5 million, 
the majority of the remaining intangible assets acquired in connection 
with the 2017 acquisition of Keeley Asset Management. Teton’s balance 
sheet was debt free with $9.6 million in cash as of year-end. 

Over the past few years, Teton has broadened its product portfolio into a multi strategy, boutique, asset 
management platform featuring eight differentiated investment strategies under the Teton Westwood and Keeley 
brands. We have maintained our focus on capacity constrained, under researched, inefficient sectors of the market 
where pricing power protects against commoditization and passive competition: micro, small, smid, and mid cap 
equities, along with convertibles. More important, as of year end, 88% of Teton’s mutual funds have four or three 
star Morningstar ratings. Teton’s platform features the four star rated Teton Westwood Small Cap Equity Fund 
(5-Yr Rating) and Keeley Small Cap Dividend Value Fund (Overall Rating). Our Teton Westwood Mighty Mites 
Fund, managed by a four person investment team led by Mario Gabelli, ranks best in its Morningstar peer group 
universe since inception. The Keeley Mid Cap Dividend Value Fund and Small Cap Dividend Value Fund have 
compiled excellent ten year track records under the portfolio management team led by Thomas Browne and Brian 
Leonard.

Among Teton’s challenges are the investment flows out of active management and into passive vehicles,  such as 
index funds and exchange traded funds, ETFs. Passively managed funds now account for nearly half of U.S. equity 
AUM, compared with 25% a decade ago. Nonetheless, Teton appears better positioned than many of its peers 
to grow AUM and broaden its platform and investment offerings. Our Teton Convertible Fund, launched as an 
incubator product three years ago, is now approaching $100 million in AUM, given its appeal to financial advisors 
as its performance remained positive throughout the March market panic. Teton enters 2021 as a “platform of 
choice,” for investment professionals looking to expand product and distribution, as evidenced by the recent lift 
out by Teton of the three person, formerly Skyline, investment team, along with the assignment of long-standing 
account relationships.  

Since the March pandemic driven lows, the stock market rebounded dramatically, anticipating improving economic 
activity in 2021 and beyond. We also witnessed a historical rotation by investors into value equities, following 
more than a decade of growth stock leadership. Favorable news on Pfizer’s Covid-19 vaccine in mid-November 
(followed by: Moderna, Inc., Johnson & Johnson and AstraZeneca) ignited a global stock market rally on hopes 
the world will normalize in 2021. It also spurred a rotation into value-oriented stocks, from growth stocks, that 
could persist for years. What’s more, the large cap S&P 500, long buoyed by a handful of mega cap tech stocks, 

Nicholas F. Galluccio
President and Chief Executive Officer
Teton Advisors, Inc. 



appears to be losing ground to a dynamic revival in small caps. Given its overarching value orientation, Teton 
remains well positioned to capitalize on the rotation. 

We are in the early stages of a new cycle powered by the combination of the lagged impact of massive global 
monetary and fiscal stimulus along with the prospect of multiple vaccines. We could expect strong economic 
growth this year accompanied by an impressive recovery in corporate earnings. While concerns abound over 
the rising number of Covid-19 cases in the U.S. and vaccine execution risks, the economic recovery continues 
to gather momentum. The news of multiple vaccine candidates has diminished rising concerns over the recent 
resurgence of the COVID-19 virus, and its variants in the U.S. and overseas. Never before have we witnessed a 
pandemic driven stock market crash, and steep economic downturn met head on by unprecedented monetary and 
fiscal accommodation. 

Equities are positioned for sustained gains over the next few years and active portfolio management will play an 
increasingly important role in generating alpha. Our portfolio management teams continue to seek high quality 
companies run by top notch managements that sell at discounts to intrinsic value based on earnings, cash flow 
or underlying franchise value. Teton, meanwhile, continues to pursue initiatives to augment its mutual fund 
and institutional distribution. We welcome the opportunity to enhance our platform with lift out teams and new 
product launches as we seek strategic partnerships that can help us build out a scalable multi-strategy platform 
within differentiated products.

We appreciate your confidence and trust. 

Sincerely,

Nicholas F. Galluccio
President and Chief Executive Officer
Teton Advisors, Inc.



To obtain the most recent month end performance information and a prospectus, please call 800-GABELLI or 
visit www.tetonadv.com or www.keeleyfunds.com. Investors should carefully consider the investment objectives, 
risks, charges and expenses of a mutual fund before investing. The prospectus, which contains more complete 
information about this and other matters, should be read carefully before investing. You can obtain a free prospectus 
by calling 1-800-GABELLI, or contacting your financial representative or by visiting www.tetonadv.com or www.
keeleyfunds.com. The TETON Westwood Funds and KEELEY Funds are distributed by G. distributors, LLC., a 
registered broker-dealer and member of FINRA.

Teton Advisors, Inc. and Keeley Teton Advisors, LLC are registered investment advisors.

Morningstar Ratings as of 12/31/20. © 2020 Morningstar, Inc. All Rights Reserved. The information contained 
herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) 
is not warranted to be accurate, complete or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible 
for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information. Past performance is no guarantee of future 
results. Securities indexes assume reinvestment of all distributions and interest payments and do not take in account 
brokerage fees or taxes. For each fund with at least a three-year history, Morningstar calculates a Morningstar 
Rating which is based on a Morningstar Risk-Adjusted Return measure that accounts for variation in a fund’s 
monthly performance, including the effects of sales charges, loads, and redemption fees, placing more emphasis 
on downward variations and rewarding consistent performance. The top 10% of funds in each category receive 5 
stars, the next 22.5% receive 4 stars, the next 35% receive 3 stars, the next 22.5% receive 2 stars, and the bottom 
10% receive 1 star. Ratings are for the Fund’s I Share Class; other classes may vary. 

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION
Our disclosure and analysis in this document and any documents that are incorporated by reference contain some 
forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give our current expectations or forecasts of future 
events. You can identify these statements because they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. They 
use words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” “project,” “intend,” “plan,” “believe,” and other words and 
terms of similar meaning.  They also appear in any discussion of future operating or financial performance. In 
particular, these include statements relating to future actions, future performance of our products, expenses, the 
outcome of any legal proceedings, and financial results.  We do not undertake to update publicly any forward-
looking statements if we subsequently learn that we are unlikely to achieve our expectations or if we receive any 
additional information relating to the subject matters of our forward-looking statements.
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Forward-Looking Statements 
  
Our disclosure and analysis in this document and any documents that are incorporated by reference contain some forward-looking 
statements. Forward-looking statements give our current expectations or forecasts of future events.  You can identify these statements 
because they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. They use words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” 
“project,” “intend,” “plan,” “believe,” and other words and terms of similar meaning.  They also appear in any discussion of future 
operating or financial performance. In particular, these include statements relating to future actions, future performance of our 
products, expenses, the outcome of any legal proceedings, and financial results. 
  
Although we believe that we are basing our expectations and beliefs on reasonable assumptions within the bounds of what we 
currently know about our business and operations, there can be no assurance that our actual results will not differ materially from 
what we expect or believe. Some of the factors that could cause our actual results to differ from our expectations or beliefs include, 
without limitation: the adverse effect from a decline in the securities markets; a decline in the performance of our products; a general 
downturn in the economy; changes in government policy or regulation; changes in our ability to attract or retain key employees; and 
unforeseen costs and other effects related to legal proceedings or investigations of governmental and self-regulatory organizations. 
We also direct your attention to any more specific discussions of risk contained in the RISK FACTORS section below and in our other 
public filings or in documents incorporated by reference here or in prior filings or reports. 
  
We are providing these statements as permitted by the Private Litigation Reform Act of 1995. We do not undertake to update publicly 
any forward-looking statements if we subsequently learn that we are unlikely to achieve our expectations or if we receive any 
additional information relating to the subject matters of our forward-looking statements. 
  
BUSINESS 
 
Unless we have indicated otherwise, or the context otherwise requires, references in this report to “Teton,” “we,” “us,” “the Company” 
and “our” or similar terms are to Teton Advisors, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and its consolidated subsidiary taken as a whole.  
  
Business Description 
 
Teton was formed in Texas as Teton Advisers LLC in December 1994.  On March 2, 1998, Teton Advisers LLC was renamed Gabelli 
Advisors LLC and, on the same date, merged into Gabelli Advisers, Inc., a Delaware corporation.  On January 25, 2008, Gabelli 
Advisers, Inc. was renamed Teton Advisors, Inc. (OTC PINK: TETAA). Teton’s principal executive office is located at One 
Corporate Center, Rye, New York 10580. 
 
Teton was spun-off from GAMCO Investors, Inc. (NYSE: GBL) (“GAMCO”), which had a 42% ownership stake, on March 20, 2009.  
Teton began trading on September 16, 2009 at $2.75 per share. 

On February 28, 2017, Teton acquired the assets of Keeley Asset Management Corp. (“KAMCO”) in a newly formed, wholly-owned 
subsidiary, Keeley-Teton Advisors, LLC (“Keeley Teton”).  Keeley Teton serves as the investment advisor for the KEELEY Funds 
and separately managed accounts.  The acquisition expanded Teton’s product suite to eleven mutual funds under the TETON 
Westwood and KEELEY Funds Brands (collectively referred to herein as the “Funds”), along with various separately managed 
account strategies.   

Teton is a registered investment advisor and serves as the investment manager for the TETON Westwood Funds, five funds with 
assets under management (“AUM”) of $0.9 billion at December 31, 2020.  Teton’s website is www.tetonadv.com. 

The TETON Westwood Funds consist of the following five funds: 

 TETON Westwood Mighty MitesSM  Fund 
 TETON Westwood SmallCap Equity Fund 
 TETON Westwood Equity Fund 
 TETON Westwood Balanced Fund 
 TETON Convertible Securities Fund 
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Keeley Teton is a registered investment advisor and serves as the investment manager for the KEELEY Funds, three funds with assets 
under management (“AUM”) of $0.5 billion at December 31, 2020.  Keeley Teton’s website is www.keeleyteton.com. 

The KEELEY Funds consist of the following three funds: 

 KEELEY Small Cap Dividend Fund 
 KEELEY Small-Mid Cap Fund 
 KEELEY Mid Cap Dividend Value Fund 

 
 

Teton has retained Gabelli Funds, LLC, a subsidiary of GAMCO Investors, Inc., a NYSE listed company, to act as sub-advisor for the 
TETON Westwood Mighty Mites Fund and the TETON Convertible Securities Fund.  Teton has also retained Westwood Management 
Corporation, (“WMC”) a subsidiary of Westwood Holdings Group, Inc. (NYSE: WHG) to act as sub-advisor for the TETON 
Westwood Balanced Fund and the TETON Westwood Equity Fund.  The TETON Westwood SmallCap Equity Fund is advised 
directly by Teton and all of the KEELEY Funds are advised by Keeley Teton. 

In addition to the Funds, the Company acts as investment adviser to various separately managed and wrap product accounts.  The total 
assets under management of these accounts were $0.4 billion at December 31, 2020. 

Teton’s total assets under management were $1.8 billion at December 31, 2020. 

G.distributors, LLC (“G.distributors”), an affiliate of Teton and a subsidiary of GAMCO, distributes both the TETON Westwood and 
KEELEY Funds pursuant to distribution agreements with each fund.   

Business Strategy 
  
Our business strategy targets global growth of the franchise through continued leveraging of our asset management capabilities, 
including our brand name and long-term investment performance records, through organic and strategic growth initiatives.   
 
Open-End Funds:  Teton provides advisory services to the Funds, consisting of eight open-end funds, four of which are managed on a 
day-to-day basis by Teton, two of which are sub-advised by Gabelli Funds, LLC, and two of which are sub-advised by Westwood 
Management Corp. AUM in open-end Funds was approximately $1.4 billion at December 31, 2020, a decrease of 26.3% from $1.9 
billion of AUM at December 31, 2019. 
 
We market our open-end funds primarily through third party distribution programs, including no-transaction fee (“NTF”) programs, 
and have developed additional share classes for many of our funds for distribution through additional third-party distribution channels.  

At December 31, 2020, third party distribution programs accounted for approximately 97% of all assets in TETON Westwood open-
end funds, and all of the assets in KEELEY Funds.  At December 31, 2020, approximately 3% of TETON Westwood Fund’s AUM 
and 0% of KEELEY Fund’s AUM in open-end funds were sourced through G.distributors direct sales relationships. 

Separate, Private Client and Wrap Accounts:  Beginning in 2009, we provided investment management services to separate account 
clients.  In connection with our acquisition of KAMCO in 2017, we expanded our investment advisory service offerings to include 
private client and wrap accounts.  At December 31, 2020, we had $418.3 million of AUM in these product offerings, a decrease of 
$35.2 million from $453.5 million at December 31, 2019.  In general, our separate, private client and wrap accounts will be managed 
to meet the specific needs and objectives of each client.  The investment advisory agreements for our separate, private client and wrap 
account clients are subject to termination by the client without penalty on 30 days’ notice. 
   
Shareholders of the open-end TETON Westwood Funds and KEELEY Funds can exchange shares among the same class of shares of 
the other open-end TETON Westwood Funds, as well as the Gabelli/GAMCO open-end funds, as economic and market conditions 
and investor needs change, at no additional cost.  However, certain open-end Funds impose a 2% redemption fee on shares redeemed 
seven days or less after a purchase. We may periodically introduce new funds designed to complement and expand our investment 
product offerings, respond to competitive developments in the financial marketplace and meet the changing needs of investors. 
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Assets Under Management 
  
The following table sets forth total AUM by product type as of the year ended shown: 
 

Assets Under Management 
By Product Type 

(in millions) 

 
 

Distribution, Marketing and Shareholder Servicing 
 
In an effort to increase AUM, the marketing team at Teton is focused on major mutual fund industry distribution channels, which 
include the direct, advisory, supermarket, retirement and institutional channels.  In the direct channel, investors carry out transactions 
directly with mutual fund companies.  In all other mutual fund channels, individuals use intermediaries to purchase funds on their 
behalf.  The advisory channel consists of financial intermediaries which provide ongoing investment advice and monitoring.  These 
include full-service brokerage firms, banks, insurance companies and financial planners.  Advisors are compensated through sales 
loads or fees.  Through a service agreement with GAMCO Investors, Inc., Teton utilizes the G.distributors wholesaler and internal 
marketing force to gather assets in these channels.  Teton is similarly targeting the defined contribution retirement and institutional 
channels, which consists of corporations, endowments and foundations.  Teton believes it is capable of serving all of these channels 
because its mutual funds have multiple share classes.  
 
Teton is pursuing non-mutual fund opportunities mainly in the small, small-mid (SMID) and mid cap equity asset classes.  The 
marketing effort is focused on sub-advisory and traditional separate accounts, as well as private client and wrap accounts.  The target 
market consists of insurance companies, commercial banks, institutions and charitable organizations that rely on consultant due 
diligence and recommendations.  Teton seeks to build strategic relationships with institutions and wealth management providers with 
whom the Teton management team has developed long-term relationships. 
 
G.distributors, a subsidiary of GAMCO, distributes the Funds pursuant to distribution agreements with each fund.  Under the 
distribution agreements, G.distributors offers and sells the Funds’ shares on a continuous basis and pays most of the costs of marketing 
and selling the shares, including printing and mailing prospectuses and sales literature, advertising and maintaining sales and customer 
service personnel and sales and services fulfillment systems, and payments to the sponsors of third-party distribution and financial 
intermediaries programs for the Funds, and G.distributors sales personnel.  G.distributors receives fees for such services pursuant to 
distribution plans adopted under provisions of Rule 12b-1 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.   
 
Under the distribution agreements, certain share classes of the Funds are subject to 12b-1 distribution plans (the “12b-1 Plans”).  
Pursuant to the 12b-1 Plans, the Class AAA shares of the TETON Westwood Funds and the Class A shares of the KEELEY Funds pay 
0.25% per year on the average daily net assets of the fund, the Class A shares of the TETON Westwood Funds pay 0.35% or 0.50% 
per year on the average daily net assets of the fund, and the Class C and Class T shares of the TETON Westwood Funds pay 1.00% 
per year on the average daily net assets of the fund.   The payments are made to G.distributors and other third-party broker-dealers.       
  
G.distributors’ distribution agreements with the Funds may continue in effect from year to year only if specifically approved at least 
annually by (i) the Funds’ Board of Trustees (“Board of Trustees”) or (ii) the Funds’ shareholders and, in either case, the vote of a 
majority of the trustees who are not parties to the agreement or “interested persons” of any such party, within the meaning of the 
Investment Company Act.  Each Fund may terminate its distribution agreement, or any agreement thereunder, at any time upon 60 
days’ written notice by (i) a vote of the majority of the trustees cast in person at a meeting called for the purpose of voting on such 
termination or (ii) a vote at a meeting of shareholders of the lesser of either 67% of the voting shares represented in person or by proxy 
or 50% of the outstanding voting shares of such Fund. Each distribution agreement automatically terminates in the event of its 
assignment, as defined in the Investment Company Act.  G.distributors may terminate a distribution agreement without penalty upon 
60 days’ written notice. 
 

%  Inc. (Dec.)
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2020 / 2019

Equities 1,829$      2,326$      2,428$      3,371$      1,361$      (21.4%)
Fixed Income -           5               7               8               19             (100.0%)
Total Assets Under Management 1,829$      2,331$      2,435$      3,379$      1,380$      (21.5%)
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Keeley Teton serves as the shareholder servicing agent of the KEELEY Funds pursuant to a shareholder servicing plan and agreement.  
Under the shareholder servicing agreement, Keeley Teton is responsible for providing non-distribution, shareholder support services 
to certain shareholders of the KEELEY Funds.  Pursuant to the shareholder service plan, all share classes of the KEELEY Funds pay 
Keeley Teton 0.05% per year on the average daily net assets of each Fund.  The payments are made to Keeley Teton by the KEELEY 
Funds, and Keeley Teton in turn remits such payments to various third-party intermediaries.  The shareholder servicing plan and 
agreement may continue in effect from year to year only if specifically approved at least annually by the Funds’ Board of Trustees, the 
vote of a majority of the trustees who are not parties to the agreement or “interested persons” of any such party, within the meaning of 
the Investment Company Act.  Each Fund may terminate its shareholder servicing plan and agreement, or any agreement thereunder, 
at any time by a vote of the majority of the trustees cast in person at a meeting called for the purpose of voting on such termination. 
 
Investment Management Agreements 
 
Teton provides investment advisory and management services pursuant to investment management agreements with the Funds. The 
investment management agreements with the Funds generally provide that Teton is responsible for the overall investment and 
administrative services, subject to the oversight of the Board of Trustees and in accordance with each Fund’s fundamental investment 
objectives and policies. The administrative services include, without limitation, supervision of the calculation of net asset value, 
preparation of financial reports for shareholders of the Funds, internal accounting, tax accounting and reporting, regulatory filings and 
other services. Most of these administrative services are provided through contracts or sub-contracts with unaffiliated third parties.  
 
The Funds’ investment management agreements may continue in effect from year to year only if specifically approved at least 
annually by (i) the Funds’ Board of Trustees or (ii) the Fund’s shareholders and, in either case, the vote of a majority of the trustees 
who are not parties to the agreement or “interested persons” of any such party, within the meaning of the Investment Company Act.  
Each Fund may terminate its investment management agreement at any time upon 60 days’ written notice by (i) a vote of the majority 
of the Board of Trustees cast in person at a meeting called for the purpose of voting on such termination or (ii) a vote at a meeting of 
shareholders of the lesser of either 67% of the voting shares represented in person or by proxy or 50% of the outstanding voting shares 
of such fund. Each investment management agreement automatically terminates in the event of its assignment, as defined in the 
Investment Company Act.  Teton may terminate an investment management agreement with the TETON Westwood Funds without 
penalty on 60 days’ written notice. 
 
Pursuant to the terms of these investment management agreements, neither Teton nor its officers, directors, employees, agents or 
controlling persons (“Teton Persons”) are liable to the Funds for any act or omission or for any loss sustained by the Funds in 
connection with the matters to which the advisory agreement relates.  However, Teton Persons are liable to the Funds under these 
agreements with respect to a loss resulting from willful misfeasance, bad faith or gross negligence in the performance of its duties, or 
by reason of its reckless disregard of its obligation and duties under the agreement.  The investment management agreements also set 
forth certain indemnification rights for Teton, its employees, officers, directors and agents.  
 
Sub-advisory Agreements 
 
Teton pays Westwood Management Corporation a sub-advisory fee of 35% of net revenues for the TETON Westwood Balanced and 
TETON Westwood Equity Funds. “Net revenues” are defined as management fees less twenty basis points for mutual fund 
administration expenses (which are paid to GAMCO).  For 2020, 2019 and 2018, the sub-advisory fees paid to Westwood 
Management Corporation by Teton amounted to $242,102, $269,010 and $291,446, respectively.  This agreement may be terminated 
by Westwood Management Corporation on 60 days’ prior written notice and may be terminated by the Funds or Teton on 60 days’ 
prior written notice, provided that termination by the Funds must be approved by a majority of the Board of Trustees or the holders of 
a “majority of the voting securities” of the Funds.  On February 27, 2017, Teton entered into a sub-advisory agreement whereby 
Gabelli Funds, LLC became the sub-advisor to the TETON Westwood Mighty Mites Fund and the TETON Convertible Securities 
Fund.  Pursuant to this agreement, Teton pays Gabelli Funds, LLC an annual rate of 0.32% of the average net assets of the TETON 
Westwood Mighty Mites and TETON Westwood Convertible Securities Funds.  For 2020, 2019 and 2018, the sub-advisory fees paid 
to Gabelli Funds, LLC by Teton amounted to $2,312,961, $3,494,412 and $4,478,947, respectively.  This agreement may be 
terminated by Gabelli Funds, LLC on 60 days’ prior written notice and may be terminated by the Funds or Teton on 60 days’ prior 
written notice, provided that termination by the Funds must be approved by a majority of the Board of Trustees or the holders of a 
“majority of the voting securities” of the Funds. 
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Competition 
  
We compete with other investment management firms and mutual fund companies, insurance companies, banks, brokerage firms and 
financial institutions that offer products that have similar features and investment objectives to those offered by us.  Many of the 
investment management firms with which we compete are subsidiaries of large diversified financial companies and many others are 
much larger in terms of AUM and revenues and, accordingly, have much larger sales organizations and marketing 
budgets.  Historically, we have competed primarily on the basis of the long-term investment performance of many of our investment 
products. 
 
The market for providing investment management services to institutional, private wealth management and wrap clients is also highly 
competitive. Approximately 16.4% of our net investment advisory fee revenue for the year ended December 31, 2020 was derived 
from our institutional, private wealth management and wrap businesses. Selection of investment advisors by U.S. institutional 
investors is often subject to a screening process and to favorable recommendations by investment industry consultants. Many of these 
investors require their investment advisors to have a successful and sustained performance record, often five years or longer with 
focus also on one-year and three-year performance records. 
 
Regulation 
  
Virtually all aspects of our business are subject to various federal and state laws and regulations.  These laws and regulations are 
primarily intended to protect investment advisory clients and shareholders of registered investment companies.  Under such laws and 
regulations, agencies that regulate investment advisors and broker-dealers have broad administrative powers, including the power to 
limit, restrict or prohibit such an advisor or broker-dealer from carrying on its business in the event that it fails to comply with such 
laws and regulations.  In such an event, the possible sanctions that may be imposed include the suspension of individual employees, 
limitations on engaging in certain lines of business for specified periods of time, revocation of the investment advisor and other 
registrations, censures, and fines.  
 
Our business is subject to regulation at both the federal and state level by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission 
(“SEC”) and other regulatory bodies.  Both Teton and Keeley Teton are registered with the SEC under the Investment Advisers Act of 
1940 (“Investment Advisers Act”), and the respective Funds are registered with the SEC under the Investment Company Act of 1940.  
The Investment Advisers Act imposes numerous obligations on registered investment advisors including fiduciary duties, disclosure 
obligations and record keeping, operational and marketing requirements.  The Commission is authorized to institute proceedings and 
impose sanctions for violations of the Investment Advisers Act, ranging from censure to termination of an investment advisor's 
registration.  The failure of the Company to comply with the requirements of the SEC could have a material adverse effect on us.   
 
We derive a substantial majority of our revenues from investment advisory services through our various investment management 
agreements.  Under the Investment Advisers Act, our investment management agreements terminate automatically if assigned without 
the client's consent.  Under the Investment Company Act, advisory agreements with registered investment companies such as our 
Funds terminate automatically upon assignment.  The term "assignment" is broadly defined and includes direct as well as assignments 
that may be deemed to occur, under certain circumstances, upon the transfer, directly or indirectly, of a controlling interest in Teton. 
  
Investments by Teton on behalf of our Funds may represent a significant equity ownership position in an issuer's class of stock.  This 
activity raises frequent regulatory, legal, and disclosure issues regarding our aggregate beneficial ownership level with respect to 
portfolio securities, including issues relating to issuers' shareholder rights plans or “poison pills,” state gaming laws and regulations, 
federal communications laws and regulations, public utility holding company laws and regulations, federal proxy rules governing 
shareholder communications and federal laws and regulations regarding the reporting of beneficial ownership positions.  Our failure to 
comply with these requirements could have a material adverse effect on the Company. 
  
The USA Patriot Act of 2001 contains anti-money laundering and financial transparency laws and mandates the implementation of 
various new regulations applicable to broker-dealers, mutual funds and other financial services companies, including standards for 
verifying client identification at account opening, and obligations to monitor client transactions and report suspicious activities.  Anti-
money laundering laws outside of the U.S. contain some similar provisions.  Our failure to comply with these requirements could have 
a material adverse effect on the Company. 
  
We are subject to the laws of non-U.S. jurisdictions and non-U.S. regulatory agencies or bodies.  In particular, we are subject to 
requirements in numerous jurisdictions regarding reporting of beneficial ownership positions in securities issued by companies whose 
securities are publicly-traded in those countries.   
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The investment management industry is likely to continue facing a high level of regulatory scrutiny and become subject to additional 
rules designed to increase disclosure, tighten controls and reduce potential conflicts of interest.  In addition, the SEC has substantially 
increased its use of focused inquiries in which it requests information from a number of fund complexes regarding particular practices 
or provisions of the securities laws.  We participate in some of these inquiries in the normal course of our business.  Changes in laws, 
regulations and administrative practices by regulatory authorities, and the associated compliance costs, have increased our cost 
structure and could in the future have a material impact on our business and results. Although we have installed procedures and utilize 
the services of experienced administrators, accountants and lawyers to assist us in adhering to regulatory guidelines and satisfying 
these requirements, and maintain insurance to protect ourselves in the case of client losses, there can be no assurance that the 
precautions and procedures that we have instituted and installed, or the insurance that we maintain to protect ourselves in case of client 
losses, will protect us from all potential liabilities. 
 
Personnel 
  
As of December 31, 2020, we had a total of 20 full time staff, of whom 13 served in the portfolio management, portfolio management 
support and trading areas, 2 served in the marketing and shareholder servicing areas, and 5 served in the administration area.    
Additionally, through our Administrative Services Agreement with GAMCO, we are provided additional services including, but not 
limited to, trading, and administration services, operational and general administrative assistance, including office space, and office 
equipment services, and legal, regulatory and compliance advice as needed.   

RISK FACTORS 
  
Business Risks 
  
You should carefully consider the risks described below and all of the other information in this report in evaluating Teton.  Teton’s 
business, financial condition, cash flows and/or results of operations could be materially adversely affected by any of these risks. 
 
This report also contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.  Teton’s actual results could differ 
materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of a number of factors, including the risks faced by 
Teton described below, elsewhere in this report as well as other potential risks which we cannot currently identify or describe. 
 
Risks Related to the Business 

Certain of our directors may have actual or potential conflicts of interest because of their ownership in GAMCO. 
 
Three of our directors own shares of GAMCO common stock.  This ownership may create, or may create the appearance of, conflicts 
of interest.  Mario J. Gabelli is deemed to control Teton by his ownership in Teton shares as well as through GGCP’s ownership in 
Teton.  GGCP is a private company controlled by Mr. Gabelli.  Mr. Gabelli is the controlling shareholder of both Teton and GAMCO.  
Further, Marc Gabelli, our Executive Chairman, has served as President and as a director of GGCP since 1999. 

Potential conflicts of interest could arise in connection with the resolution of any dispute between GAMCO and Teton regarding the 
terms of the agreements governing the separation and the relationship thereafter between the companies.  The officers of GAMCO 
may interpret these agreements to the benefit of GAMCO that would adversely affect the business of Teton. 

We may have been able to receive better terms from unaffiliated third parties than the terms provided in our agreements with GAMCO 
and G.distributors. 
 
The agreements related to our separation from GAMCO, including the Separation Agreement, the Administrative Services Agreement, 
the sub-lease and the Service Mark and Name License Agreement, were negotiated in the context of our separation from GAMCO 
while we were still majority-owned by GAMCO.  Likewise, our agreement with G.distributors, a subsidiary of GAMCO, to distribute 
shares of the Funds was entered into when we were still affiliated with G.distributors.  Accordingly, such agreements may not reflect 
terms that would have been reached between unaffiliated parties.  The terms of the agreements we negotiated in the context of our 
separation related to, among other things, indemnities and other obligations between GAMCO and us.  Had these agreements been 
negotiated with unaffiliated third parties, they might have been more favorable to us. 
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To the extent we are forced to compete on the basis of price, we may not be able to maintain our current fee structure. 
 
The investment management business is highly competitive and has relatively low barriers to entry. To the extent we are forced to 
compete on the basis of price, we may not be able to maintain our current fee structure. Although our investment management fees 
vary from product to product, historically we have competed primarily on the performance of our products and not on the level of our 
investment management fees relative to those of our competitors. In recent years, however, there has been a trend toward lower fees in 
the investment management industry. In order to maintain our fee structure in a competitive environment, we must be able to continue 
to provide clients with investment returns and service that make investors willing to pay our fees. In addition, the Board of Trustees of 
the Funds must make certain findings as to the reasonableness of our fees. We cannot be assured that we will succeed in providing 
investment returns and service that will allow us to maintain our current fee structure. Fee reductions on existing or future new 
business could have an adverse effect on our profit margins and results of operations. 
 
We derive a substantial portion of our revenues from investment advisory contracts that may be terminated on short notice or may not 
be renewed by clients. 
 
Substantially all of our revenues are derived from investment management agreements.  Investment management agreements with the 
Funds are terminable without penalty on 60 days' notice (subject to certain additional procedural requirements in the case of 
termination by a Westwood Fund) and must be specifically approved at least annually, as required by law.  Such annual renewal 
requires, among other things, approval by the disinterested members of the Funds’ Board of Trustees.  Investment advisory 
agreements with our separate account clients are terminable by the client without penalty on 30 days’ notice.  Any failure to renew or 
termination of these agreements or arrangements would have a material adverse effect on us. 
 
Investors in the funds or separate accounts, private client or wrap accounts can redeem their investments at any time, which could 
adversely affect our earnings. 
 
Funds’ investors may redeem their investments in those Funds at any time without prior notice. Separate, private client or wrap 
account clients may also redeem their investments at any time. Investors may reduce the aggregate amount of AUM for any number of 
reasons, including investment performance, rebalancing decisions, changes in prevailing interest rates and financial market 
performance. In a declining stock market, the pace of mutual fund and separate accounts redemptions could accelerate. Poor 
performance relative to other asset management firms tends to result in decreased purchases of mutual fund shares and increased 
redemptions of mutual fund shares. The redemption of investments in Funds or separate accounts managed by us would adversely 
affect our revenues, which are substantially dependent upon the AUM in the Funds and separate accounts. If redemptions of 
investments in the Funds or separate accounts caused our revenues to decline, it could have a material adverse effect on our earnings. 
 
Certain changes in control of us would automatically terminate our investment management agreements with the Funds, unless the 
Funds’ Board of Trustees and shareholders vote to continue the agreements and could prevent us for a two-year period from 
increasing the investment advisory fees we are able to charge the Funds. 
 
Under the Investment Company Act, an investment management agreement with a fund must provide for its automatic termination in 
the event of its assignment. The Fund’s Board and shareholders must vote to continue the agreement following its assignment, the cost 
of which ordinarily would be borne by us. Under the Investment Advisers Act, a client’s investment management agreement may not 
be “assigned” by the investment adviser without the client’s consent. An investment management agreement is considered under both 
acts to be assigned to another party when a controlling block of the adviser’s securities is transferred. In our case, an assignment of our 
investment management agreements may occur if, among other things, we sell or issue a certain number of additional common shares 
in the future. We cannot be certain that the Funds will consent to assignments of its investment management agreements or approve 
new agreements with us if an assignment occurs. Under the Investment Company Act, if a fund’s investment adviser engages in a 
transaction that results in the assignment of its investment management agreement with the fund, the adviser may not impose an 
“unfair burden” on that fund as a result of the transaction for a two-year period after the transaction is completed. The term “unfair 
burden” has been interpreted to include certain increases in investment advisory fees. This restriction may discourage potential 
purchasers from acquiring a controlling interest in us. 
 
A decline in the prices of securities would lead to a decline in our AUM, revenues and earnings. 
 
Substantially all of our revenues are determined by the amount of our AUM. Under our investment advisory contracts with the Funds, 
the investment advisory fees we receive are typically based on the market value of AUM. Accordingly, a decline in the prices of 
securities generally may cause our revenues and net income to decline by causing the value of our AUM to decrease, which would 
result in lower investment advisory fees, or causing the Funds’ investors to withdraw funds in favor of investments they perceive to 
offer greater opportunity or lower risk, which would also result in lower fees. The securities markets are highly volatile, and securities 
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prices may increase or decrease for many reasons, including economic and political events and acts of terrorism beyond our control. If 
a decline in securities prices caused our revenues to decline, this could have a material adverse effect on our earnings. 
 
Catastrophic and unpredictable events could have a material adverse effect on our business. 
 
A terrorist attack, war, power failure, cyber-attack, natural disaster or other catastrophic or unpredictable event could adversely affect 
our future revenues, expenses and earnings by: interrupting our normal business operations; sustaining employee casualties, including 
loss of our key executives; requiring substantial expenditures and expenses to repair, replace and restore normal business operations; 
and reducing investor confidence. 
 
For example, in December 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus was reported to have surfaced in China which has since quickly spread 
to other countries, including the United States. This has resulted in restrictions on travel and congregation and the temporary closure 
of many non-essential businesses in affected jurisdictions. In addition to these developments having adverse consequences for us and 
the portfolios that we manage, the operations of Teton could be adversely impacted, including through quarantine measures and travel 
restrictions imposed on its personnel or service providers based in affected countries, or any related health issues of such personnel or 
service providers. As the potential impact of COVID-19 is difficult to predict, the extent to which COVID-19 could negatively affect 
our operating results or the duration of any potential business disruption is uncertain. Any potential impact to our results of operations 
will depend to a large extent on future developments and new information that could emerge regarding the duration and severity of 
COVID-19 and the actions taken by authorities and other entities to contain COVID-19 or treat its impact, all of which are beyond our 
control. These potential impacts, while uncertain, could adversely affect our operating results.  
 
We have a disaster recovery plan to address certain contingencies, but we cannot be assured that this plan will be sufficient in 
responding to or ameliorating the effects of all disaster scenarios. If our employees or vendors we rely upon for support in a 
catastrophic event are unable to respond adequately or in a timely manner, we may lose clients resulting in a decrease in AUM which 
may have a material adverse effect on revenues and net income.  
 
Control by Mr. Gabelli of a majority of the combined voting power of our common stock may give rise to conflicts of interests. 
 
Mr. Gabelli indirectly beneficially owns and controls a majority of our outstanding common stock.  As long as Mr. Gabelli indirectly 
beneficially owns a majority of the combined voting power of our common stock, he will have the ability to elect all of the members 
of our Board of Directors and thereby control our management and affairs, including determinations with respect to acquisitions, 
dispositions, borrowings, issuances of common stock or other securities, and the declaration and payment of dividends on the common 
stock.  In addition, Mr. Gabelli will be able to determine the outcome of matters submitted to a vote of shareholders for approval and 
will be able to cause or prevent a change in control of us.  As a result of Mr. Gabelli's control, none of our agreements with Mr. 
Gabelli and other companies controlled by him have been arrived at through "arm's-length" negotiations, although we believe that the 
parties endeavor to implement market-based terms.  There can be no assurance that we would not have received more favorable terms 
from an unaffiliated party. 
 
We depend on key personnel. 
 
Our future success depends to a substantial degree on our ability to retain and attract qualified personnel to conduct our investment 
management business.  The market for qualified portfolio managers is competitive.  There can be no assurance that we will be 
successful in our efforts to recruit and retain the required personnel.  The loss of key management professionals or the inability to 
recruit and retain sufficient portfolio managers and marketing personnel could have a material adverse effect on our business. 
 
There may be adverse effects on our business from a decline in the performance of the securities markets.   
 
Our results of operations are affected by many economic factors, including the performance of the securities markets. The securities 
markets in general have experienced significant volatility, and such volatility may continue or increase in the future.  At December 31, 
2020, approximately 90%, 9% and 1% of our AUM was invested in portfolios consisting of equity securities, fixed income securities 
and cash, respectively.  Any decline in the securities markets, in general, and the equity markets, in particular, could reduce our AUM 
and consequently reduce our revenues.  In addition, any such decline in the equity markets, failure of these markets to sustain their 
prior levels of growth or continued short-term volatility in these markets could result in investors withdrawing from the equity markets 
or decreasing their rate of investment, either of which would be likely to adversely affect us.  From time to time, a relatively high 
proportion of the assets we manage may be concentrated in particular industry sectors.  A general decline in the performance of 
securities in those industry sectors could have an adverse effect on our AUM and revenues. 
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Future investment performance could reduce revenues and other income. 
 
Success in the investment management and mutual fund businesses is dependent on investment performance as well as distribution 
and client servicing.  Good performance generally stimulates sales of our investment products and tends to keep withdrawals and 
redemptions low, which generates higher management fees (which are based on the amount of AUM).  Conversely, relatively poor 
performance tends to result in decreased sales, increased withdrawals and redemptions in the case of the open-end Funds, and in the 
loss of sub-advised clients, with corresponding decreases in revenues to us.  Many analysts of the mutual fund industry believe that 
investment performance is the most important factor for the growth of open-end funds, such as those we offer.  Failure of our 
investment products to perform well or failure of the Funds to maintain ratings or rankings could, therefore, have a material adverse 
effect on us. 
 
We rely on third-party distribution programs.   
 
Since 1996, we have experienced growth in sales of the Funds through third-party distribution programs, which are programs 
sponsored by third-party intermediaries that offer their mutual fund customers a variety of competing products and administrative 
services.  Approximately $1.4 billion, or 97%, of our TETON Westwood AUM, and 100% of KEELEY Funds AUM in the Funds as 
of December 31, 2020 were obtained through third-party distribution programs which includes the Broker Dealer, NTF and Bank 
Trust channels.  The cost of participating in third-party distribution programs is higher than our direct distribution costs, and it is 
anticipated that the cost of third-party distribution programs will increase in the future.  Any increase would be likely to have an 
adverse effect on our profit margins and results of operations.  In addition, there can be no assurance that the third-party distribution 
programs will continue to distribute the Funds.  The decision by these third-party distribution programs to discontinue distribution of 
the Funds, or a decision by us to withdraw one or more of the Funds from the programs, could have an adverse effect on our growth of 
AUM. 
 
Operational risks may disrupt our business which may result in regulatory action against us or limit our growth. 
 
We face operational risk arising from errors made in the execution, confirmation or settlement of transactions or from transactions not 
being properly recorded, evaluated or accounted for.  Our business is highly dependent on its ability to process, on a daily basis, 
transactions across markets in an efficient and accurate manner. Consequently, we rely heavily on our financial, accounting and other 
data processing systems. If any of these systems do not operate properly or are disabled, we could suffer financial loss, a disruption of 
our businesses, liability to clients, regulatory intervention or reputational damage. 
 
Dependence on information systems. 
 
We operate in an industry that is highly dependent on its information systems and technology.  Teton outsources a significant portion 
of its information systems operations to third parties who are responsible for providing the management, maintenance and updating of 
such systems.  There can be no assurance that such information systems and technology will continue to be able to accommodate our 
growth or that the cost of maintaining such outsourcing arrangements will not increase from its current level.  Such a failure to 
accommodate growth, or an increase in costs related to these information systems, could have a material adverse effect on us. 
 
Cyber incidents or attacks directed at us could result in information theft, data corruption, operational disruption and/or financial 
loss. 
 
Like all companies, we may be susceptible to operational and information security risks. Cybersecurity failures or breaches of the 
company or its service providers have the ability to cause disruptions and impact our business operations, potentially resulting in 
financial losses, the inability to transact business, violations of applicable privacy and other laws, regulatory fines, penalties, 
reputational damage, reimbursement or other compensation costs, and/or additional compliance costs. The Company could be 
negatively impacted as a result. 
 
We face exposure to litigation and arbitrage claims within our business. 
 
The volume of litigation and arbitrage claims against financial services firms and the amount of damages claimed has increased over 
the past several years.  The types of claims that we may face are varied.  For example, we may face claims against us for purchasing 
securities that are inconsistent with a client’s investment objectives or guidelines, in connection with the operation of the Funds or 
arising from an employment dispute.  The risk of litigation is difficult to assess or quantify and may occur years after the activities or 
events at issue.  Even if we prevail in a legal action brought against us, the costs alone of defending against the action could have a 
material adverse effect on us. 
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Our reputation is critical to our success. 
 
Our reputation is critical to maintaining and developing relationships with our clients, the Fund shareholders and third-party 
intermediaries.  In recent years, there have been a number of well-publicized cases involving fraud, conflicts of interest or other 
misconduct by individuals in the financial services industry.  Misconduct by our staff, or even unsubstantiated allegations, could result 
not only in direct financial harm but also harm to our reputation, causing injury to the value of our brand and our ability to retain or 
attract AUM.  In addition, in certain circumstances, misconduct on the part of our clients or other parties could damage our reputation.  
Harm to our reputation could have a material adverse effect on us. 
 
We face strong competition from numerous and, in many instances, larger companies. 
 
The asset management business is intensely competitive.  We compete with numerous investment management companies, stock 
brokerage and investment banking firms, insurance companies, banks, savings and loan associations and other financial institutions.  
Continuing consolidation in the financial services industry has created stronger competitors with greater financial resources and 
broader distribution channels than our own.  Additionally, competing securities dealers whom we rely upon to distribute our mutual 
funds also sell their own proprietary funds and investment products, which could limit the distribution of our investment products.  To 
the extent that existing or potential customers, including securities dealers, decide to invest in or distribute the products of our 
competitors, the sales of our products as well as our market share, revenues and net income could decline.  Both GAMCO and Teton 
have as their principal businesses asset management and derive most of their revenues through that business and, as such, may 
compete with each other.   
 
Fee pressures could reduce our profit margins. 
  
There has been a trend toward lower fees in some segments of the investment management industry.  In order for us to maintain our 
fee structure in a competitive environment, we must be able to provide clients with investment returns and service that will encourage 
them to be willing to pay such fees.  Accordingly, there can be no assurance that we will be able to maintain our current fee 
structure.  Fee reductions on existing or future new business could have an adverse impact on our profit margins and results of 
operations. 
 
We advance commissions on sales of Class C Fund shares. 
 
Class C shares have a distribution plan under which the distributor, G.distributors, will advance the first year’s broker commission in 
exchange for collecting the first years’ service and distribution fee totaling 1%.  This fee, paid monthly, is based on the average daily 
AUM which may either increase or decrease during the month causing the distributor to either receive more or less than the amount 
advanced.  The Company has agreed to reimburse the distributor for the amounts advanced and collect the first years’ service and 
distribution fee which, if lower, will be less than the amount advanced.  There is no assurance that we will fully collect the amounts 
advanced. 
 
Risks Related to Our Common Stock 
 
Our Class A common stock shares are subject to more volatility and more limited liquidity than shares traded on national exchanges. 
 
Our Class A common stock trades on the pink sheets under the symbol: TETAA.  When fewer shares of a security are being traded in 
the pink sheets, volatility of prices may increase, and price movement may outpace the ability to deliver accurate quote information.  
Due to low trading volumes in shares of our Class A common stock, there is a lower likelihood of one’s orders for shares of our Class 
A common stock being executed, and current prices may differ significantly from the price one was quoted at the time of one's order 
entry. 

Electronic processing of orders is not available for securities traded in the pink sheets and high order volume and communication risks 
may prevent or delay the execution of one's trading orders.  This lack of automated order processing may affect the timeliness of order 
execution reporting and the availability of firm quotes for shares of our Class A common stock.  Heavy market volume may lead to a 
delay in the processing of security orders for shares of our Class A common stock, due to the manual nature of these markets. 
Consequently, you may not able to sell shares of our Class A common stock at the optimum trading prices. 

The disparity in the voting rights among the classes of shares may have a potential adverse effect on the price of our Class A Stock. 
  
The holders of Class A common stock and Class B common stock have identical rights except that (i) holders of Class A common 
stock are entitled to one vote per share, while holders of Class B common stock are entitled to ten votes per share on all matters to be 
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voted on by shareholders in general, and (ii) holders of Class A common stock are not eligible to vote on matters relating exclusively 
to Class B common stock and vice versa.  Since our spin-off in 2009, GGCP, Inc. has owned a majority of our outstanding Class B 
common stock, representing approximately 70.1% of voting control at December 31, 2020.  When combined with its Class A 
holdings, GGCP, Inc. has approximately 72.4% of voting control at December 31, 2020.  As long as GGCP, Inc. owns a majority of 
the combined voting power of our common stock, it will have the ability to elect all of the members of our Board of Directors and 
thereby control our management and affairs, including among other things any determinations with respect to acquisitions, 
dispositions, borrowings, issuances of common stock or other securities, and the declaration and payment of dividends on the common 
stock.  The differential in voting rights and the ability of our company to issue additional Class B common stock could adversely 
affect the value of the Class A common stock to the extent the investors, or any potential future purchaser of our Company, view the 
superior voting rights of the Class B common stock to have value. 
  
Future sales of our Class A common stock in the public market or sales or distributions of our Class B common stock could lower our 
stock price, and any additional capital raised by us through the sale of equity or convertible securities may dilute our stockholders’ 
ownership in us. 
  
We may sell additional shares of Class A common stock in subsequent public offerings.  We also may issue additional shares of Class 
A common stock, preferred stock or convertible debt securities.  In addition, sales by our current shareholders could be perceived 
negatively.   
 
No prediction can be made as to the effect, if any, that future sales or distributions of Class B common stock owned by GGCP, Inc. 
will have on the market price of the Class A common stock from time to time.  Sales or distributions of substantial amounts of Class A 
common stock or Class B common stock, or the perception that such sales or distributions are likely to occur, could adversely affect 
the prevailing market price for the Class A common stock. 
 
Due to the limited liquidity of our common stock, the price may fluctuate significantly. 
 
The market price of our Class A common stock may fluctuate significantly due to a number of factors, some of which may be beyond 
our control, including:  

 our quarterly or annual earnings, or those of other companies in our industry; 
 actual or anticipated reductions in our revenue, net earnings and cash flow resulting from actual or anticipated declines in 

AUM; 
 changes in accounting standards, policies, guidance, interpretations or principles; 
 the failure of securities analysts to cover our Company or changes in financial estimates by analysts; 
 changes in earnings estimates by securities analysts or our ability to meet those estimates; 
 the operating and stock price performance of other comparable companies; 
 overall market fluctuations; and 
 general economic conditions. 

In particular, the realization of any of the risks described in these “Risk Factors” could have a significant and adverse impact on the 
market price of our Class A common stock. In addition, the stock market in general has experienced extreme price and volume 
volatility that has often been unrelated to the operating performance of particular companies. This volatility has had a significant 
impact on the market price of securities issued by many companies, including companies in our industry. The changes can occur 
without regard to the operating performance of these companies. The price of our Class A common stock could fluctuate based upon 
factors that have little or nothing to do with us, and these fluctuations could materially reduce our stock price. 

Risks Related to Our Regulatory Environment 

Changes in laws or regulations or in governmental policies could limit the sources and amounts of our revenues, increase our costs of 
doing business, decrease our profitability and materially and adversely affect our business. 

Our business is subject to extensive regulation in the United States, primarily at the federal level, including regulation by the SEC 
under the Investment Company Act and the Investment Advisers Act, as well as other securities laws, by the Department of Labor, 
under ERISA and regulation by FINRA and other state regulators.  The Funds managed by Funds Advisors’ are registered with the 
SEC as investment companies under the Investment Company Act. The Investment Advisers Act imposes numerous obligations on 
investment advisors, including recordkeeping, advertising and operating requirements, fiduciary and disclosure obligations, custodial 
requirements and prohibitions on fraudulent activities. The Investment Company Act imposes similar obligations, as well as additional 
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detailed operational requirements, on registered investment companies and investment advisors. In addition, our businesses are also 
subject to regulation by the Financial Services Authority in the United Kingdom, and we are also subject to the laws of other non-U.S. 
jurisdictions and non-U.S. regulatory agencies or bodies. Our failure to comply with applicable laws or regulations could result in 
fines, censure, suspensions of personnel or other sanctions, including revocation of our subsidiaries’ registrations as an investment 
advisor or broker-dealer. Industry regulations are designed to protect our clients and investors in our funds and other third parties who 
deal with us and to ensure the integrity of the financial markets. Our industry is frequently altered by new laws or regulations and by 
revisions to, and evolving interpretations of, existing laws and regulations, both in the U.S. and in other nations. Changes in laws or 
regulations or in governmental policies could limit the sources and amounts of our revenues including but not limited to distribution 
revenue under the Company Act, increase our costs of doing business, decrease our profitability and materially and adversely affect 
our business.  
 
PROPERTIES 
  
Teton owns no properties.  Teton currently leases 1,642 square feet of office space at One Corporate Center in Rye, New York in 
accordance with a sub-lease with GAMCO, which expires on December 5, 2028.  On September 1, 2014, an additional 485 square feet 
of contiguous office space at the same location was subleased from LICT Corporation in an agreement which expires on December 5, 
2023.  We also lease 5,866 square feet of space in Chicago, Illinois with a lease expiration date of December 31, 2023. 
 
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS  
None. 
 
MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES  
Not applicable. 
 
MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY 
SECURITIES 
  
Our shares of Class A common stock are traded on the Pink Sheets under the symbol TETAA. 
 
As of December 31, 2020, there were 20 Class A common stockholders of record and 117 Class B common stockholders of record. 
 

 
 
 
The Board granted 17,500 restricted stock awards (“RSAs”) to employees on May 10, 2019 (“Grant Date”), which will vest and 
become transferable three years from Grant Date with respect to forty percent (40%) of the RSAs and five years from Grant date with 
respect to sixty percent (60%) of the RSAs, subject to the terms and conditions of the Corporations’ Stock Award Agreement.  As of 
December 31, 2020, 17,000 RSAs are still unvested with 500 RSAs forfeited during the current year. 
 
The Board granted 25,000 RSAs to its Chairman on August 19, 2019 (“Grant Date”), which will vest and become transferable three 
years from Grant Date with respect to forty percent (40%) of the RSAs and five years from Grant date with respect to sixty percent 
(60%) of the RSAs, subject to the terms and conditions of the Corporations’ Stock Award Agreement.  As of December 31, 2020, the 
25,000 RSAs are still unvested. 
 
As of December 31, 2020, there were 55,500 shares of common stock which remain available for future issuance under an equity 
compensation plan.  

First Quarter 0.05$                             0.05$                             
Second Quarter -                                 0.05                               
Third Quarter -                                 0.05                               
Fourth Quarter -                                 0.05                               

Dividend Declared Dividend Declared
2020 2019
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 
  
General  
The selected historical financial data presented below has been derived in part from and should be read in conjunction with 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the audited Consolidated Financial Statements of Teton Advisors, Inc. and related notes 
included in this report. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Income Statement Data (audited)
Revenues:

Investment advisory fees, net 13,704,762$   20,637,324$   27,949,496$   28,510,064$   (b) 12,912,999$   (b)
Distribution fees 51,929            103,722          207,393          216,119          179,581          
Other income, net 50,422            135,145          96,677            74,157            44,757            

Total revenues 13,807,113     20,876,191     28,253,566     28,800,340     13,137,337     
Expenses:

Compensation 4,575,357       5,654,516       6,915,935       8,571,309       4,796,860       
Marketing and administrative fees 1,324,788       1,750,220       2,065,704       1,936,662       1,701,098       
Distribution expenses 1,718,386       2,153,478       2,610,734       2,200,728       (b) 771,355          (b)
Advanced commissions 47,398            89,022            190,712          197,419          146,566          
Sub-advisory fees 2,555,063       3,763,422       4,770,393       3,734,300       303,013          
Other operating expenses 1,652,141       1,972,286       2,669,632       2,213,927       1,259,745       

Total operating expenses 11,873,133     15,382,944     19,223,110     18,854,345     8,978,637       
Income before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and impairment 1,933,980       5,493,247       9,030,456       9,945,995       4,158,700       

Interest expense -                  426,822          1,579,904       854,817          -                  
Depreciation and amortization expense 792,350          851,266          855,363          706,036          7,506              
Impairment of intangible assets 5,550,000       8,220,000       1,755,839       202,000          -                  

Income (loss) before income taxes (4,408,370)      (4,004,841)      4,839,350       8,183,142       4,151,194       
Income tax provision (benefit) (854,557)         (1,402,514)      1,216,695       3,314,454       1,527,267       

Net income (loss) (3,553,813)$    (2,602,327)$    3,622,655$     4,868,688$     2,623,927$     

Net income (loss) per share:
Basic (2.82)$             (2.06)$             1.81$              2.83$              2.39$              

Fully diluted (2.82)$             (2.06)$             1.76$              2.63$              2.39$              

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic 1,261,293        1,262,491        1,232,961        1,157,272        1,095,994        

Fully diluted 1,261,293        1,262,491        1,270,021        1,244,306        1,099,264        

Actual shares outstanding at December 31st (a) 1,302,988        1,304,788        1,263,387        1,176,883        1,098,267        

Dividends declared 0.05$              0.20$              0.20$              0.20$              0.20$              

(a) Includes 42,000, 42,500, zero, 11,500 and 1,500 of unvested RSAs for the five years ended December 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017 and 2016,
     respectively.
(b) Amounts were restated to reflect adoption of the new revenue recognition standard.  Please see footnote A in the audited financial statements.

For the Years Ended December 31,

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Balance Sheet Data (audited)
Total assets 20,074,244$ 24,188,792$ 27,716,607$ 31,921,960$ 15,073,592$ 
Total liabilities and redeemable preferred stock 3,166,153     4,163,333     4,907,863     11,004,769   2,052,747     
Total stockholders' equity 16,908,091   20,025,459   22,808,744   20,917,191   13,020,845   

December 31,
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
 
The following discussion is unaudited and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and the notes 
thereto included in this report. 
  
Introduction 
  
Our revenues are highly correlated to the level of assets under management (“AUM”) and fees associated with our various investment 
products, rather than our own corporate assets.  AUM, which is directly influenced by the level and changes of the overall equity 
markets, can fluctuate through acquisitions, the creation of new products, the addition of new accounts or the loss of existing 
accounts.  Since various equity products have different fees, changes in our business mix may also affect revenues.  At times, the 
performance of our equity products may differ markedly from popular market indices, and this can also impact our revenues.  It is our 
belief that general stock market trends will have the greatest impact on our level of AUM and hence, revenues.   
  
Overview 
  
Consolidated Statements of Operations 
  
Investment advisory fees, which are based on the amount and composition of AUM in our Funds and separate, private client and wrap 
accounts, represent our largest source of revenues.  In addition to the general level and trends of the stock market, growth in revenues 
depends on good investment performance, which influences the value of existing AUM as well as contributes to higher investment and 
lower redemption rates and facilitates the ability to attract additional investors while maintaining current fee levels.  Growth in AUM 
is also dependent on being able to access various distribution channels, which is usually based on several factors, including 
performance and service.  Historically, we have depended primarily on direct distribution of our products and services, but since 1995 
have participated in third-party distribution programs, including No Transaction Fee, Broker Dealer and Bank Trust Programs.  A 
majority of our cash inflows to mutual fund products have come through these channels.  The effects of this on our future financial 
results cannot be determined at this time but could be material. 
  
Advisory fees from the open-end mutual funds are computed daily based on average net assets.  Advisory fees from separate, private 
client and wrap account clients are generally computed quarterly based on account values as of the end of the preceding or current 
quarter in accordance with the terms of each client’s investment advisory agreement.  These revenues are highly correlated to the 
stock market and can vary in direct proportion to movements in the stock market and the level of sales compared with redemptions, 
financial market conditions and the fee structure for AUM. Revenues derived from the equity-oriented portfolios generally have 
higher management fee rates than fixed income portfolios. 
 
Distribution fees include distribution fees paid to the Company by G.distributors on the Class C shares sold.  Class C shares have a 
12b-1 distribution plan with a service and distribution fee totaling 1%.  The distributor will advance the first year’s commission at the 
time of the sale and collect the distribution fee monthly based on the daily average AUM during the first year.  The Company has 
agreed to reimburse the distributor for the commissions advanced and receives the monthly service and distribution fee in return.  
Amounts paid to the distributor are recorded as contingent deferred sales commissions in the statement of financial condition and 
amortized over twelve months as advanced commissions in the statement of operations.  Fees collected may be higher or lower than 
the amounts advanced as AUM increases or decreases during the period based on the Fund’s performance. 
 
Other income primarily includes interest income earned from cash and cash equivalents and net gain or loss from investments. 
 
 

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Assets Under Management (unaudited)

(at year end, in millions):
Mutual Funds:

Equities 1,410$            1,873$            2,008$            2,745$            1,323$            
Fixed income -                  5                     7                     8                     19                   

Separate accounts 159                 177                 160                 297                 38                   
Private clients 223                 212                 193                 200                 -                  
Wrap 37                   64                   67                   129                 -                  
Total 1,829$            2,331$            2,435$            3,379$            1,380$            

December 31,
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Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition 
  
We ended the year with $9,556,418 in cash and cash equivalents, the majority of which were invested in the Gabelli U.S. Treasury 
Money Market Fund, managed by a subsidiary of GAMCO. 
 
Stockholders' equity was $16,908,091 on December 31, 2020 compared to $20,025,459 on December 31, 2019.  The decrease in 
stockholders’ equity from the end of 2020 was largely the result of a net loss of $3,553,813 and the declaration of common dividends 
of $65,239 which was partly offset by the amortization of stock-based compensation of $501,684. 
 
Assets Under Management Highlights (unaudited) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

We reported assets under management as follows
(in millions):

%  Inc. (Dec.)
2020 2019 2018 2017 (a) 2016 2020 / 2019

Equities 1,829$      2,326$      2,428$      3,371$      1,361$      (21.4%)
Fixed Income -           5               7               8               19             (100.0%)
Total Assets Under Management 1,829$      2,331$      2,435$      3,379$      1,380$      (21.5%)

(a) Includes $1,764 million of equity AUM acquired in connection with the KAMCO acquisition on February 28, 2017.

2020 2019 2018 2017 (a) 2016
Mutual Funds

Equities (449)$       (496)$       (370)$       (243)$       (107)$       
Fixed income (5)             (2)             -           (5)             (3)             

Separate accounts (23)           (28)           (112)         (411)         (211)         
Private clients 3               (23)           3               9               -           
Wrap (26)           (19)           (52)           (56)           -           
Total net (outflows) (500)$       (568)$       (531)$       (706)$       (321)$       

(a) Excludes the impact of $2,396 million in equity AUM acquired in connection with the KAMCO acquisition on February 28, 2017.

For the five years ended December 31, 2020, our net appreciation and depreciation by product line were as follows (in millions):

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Mutual Funds

Equities (12)$         360$         (367)$       247$         211$         
Fixed income -           -           -           2               3               

Separate accounts 4               45             (25)           36             12             
Private clients 8               42             (11)           17             -           
Wrap (2)             17             (10)           11             -           
Total net appreciation (depreciation) (2)$           464$         (413)$       313$         226$         

For the five years ended December 31, 2020, our net cash inflows or outflows by product line were as follows (in millions):
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Operating Results for the Year Ended December 31, 2020 as compared to the Year Ended December 31, 2019 
  
Revenues 
Total revenues were $13,807,113 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $20,876,191 for the year ended December 31, 
2019, a decrease of $7,069,078 or (33.9%).  The change in total revenues by revenue component was as follows: 
 

 
 
Investment Advisory Fees, net:   Investment advisory fees are directly influenced by the level and mix of AUM.  Teton earns advisory 
fees based on the average daily AUM in the Funds and for separate accounts based on the average of the ending account values for 
each month of the quarter or the account value as of the end of the preceding quarter. 

Investment advisory fees, net was $13,704,762 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $20,637,324 for the year ended 
December 31, 2019, a decrease of $6,932,562.  This decrease is directly correlated to the decrease in average AUM. 

Total AUM at December 31, 2020 was $1.829 billion compared to $2.331 billion at December 31, 2019, a decrease of $502 million.  
The decrease in AUM was due to net outflows of $500 million as well as a decrease in the market value of the portfolios of $2 million.   

Distribution fees:  Distribution fees include distribution fees paid to the Company by G.distributors on the Class C Fund shares sold.  
Distribution fees were $51,929 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $103,722 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a 
decrease of $51,793 from the prior year.  The decrease in fees is due to a decrease in sales of the Class C Fund shares for 2020.   

Other income, net:  Other income, net includes net gains (losses) from investments, class action stock settlements, interest income 
earned from cash equivalents that were invested in a money market mutual fund managed by Gabelli Funds, LLC and interest earned 
from cash held at banks.  Other income, net was $50,422 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $135,145 for the year 
ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $84,723 from the prior year.  This decrease was primarily related to the decrease in interest 
earned on the money market fund as the total fund return was 0.51% for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to 2.16% for the 
year ended December 2019. 

Expenses 
Compensation:  Compensation costs include staff salaries, portfolio manager compensation, revenue share compensation, incentive 
compensation, stock-based compensation, director fees and employee benefits.  Compensation costs were $4,575,357 for the year 
ended December 31, 2020 compared to $5,654,516 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $1,079,159 from the prior 
year.  The decrease in compensation is primarily related to the reduction in employee incentive compensation, as well as a reduction in 
base salaries for some employees.  

Fixed compensation costs, which include salary, taxes, benefits and director fees, were $3,360,381 for the year ended December 31, 
2020 compared to $4,063,440 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $703,059 from the prior year.  Stock based 
compensation was $501,684 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $258,554 for the year ended December 31, 2019, an 
increase of $243,130 from the prior year.  The remainder of compensation costs represent variable compensation that fluctuates with 
net investment advisory revenues, and annual incentive compensation.  Variable compensation was $713,292 for the year ended 
December 31, 2020 compared to $1,332,522 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $619,230 from the prior year. This 
decrease in variable compensation is directly related to the decrease in employee incentive and revenue share compensation.  

 

(unaudited) %
Investment advisory fees

Open-end mutual funds, net $ 11,451,376      $ 17,871,827      $ (6,420,451)       (35.9%)
Separate accounts 786,755           1,058,221        (271,466)          (25.7%)
Private clients 1,276,872        1,310,388        (33,516)            (2.6%)
Wrap 189,759           396,888           (207,129)          (52.2%)

Total investment advisory fees, net 13,704,762      20,637,324      (6,932,562)       (33.6%)
Distribution fees 51,929             103,722           (51,793)            (49.9%)
Other income, net 50,422             135,145           (84,723)            (62.7%)
Total revenues $ 13,807,113      $ 20,876,191      $ (7,069,078)       (33.9%)

Increase (decrease)
$20192020
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Marketing and Administrative Fees:  Marketing and administrative fees are charges from GAMCO and paid by Teton for 
administration of the mutual fund activities performed by GAMCO on behalf of the TETON Westwood funds, based on the average 
AUM in the Funds. These fees were $1,324,788 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $1,750,220 for the year ended 
December 31, 2019, a decrease of $425,432 from the prior year.  Average AUM in the TETON Westwood Funds for 2020 was $0.9 
billion, a decrease of $0.4 billion from the 2019 average of $1.3 billion.  Fees are 20 basis points on the first $370 million of average 
net assets, 12 basis points on average net assets from $370 million to $1.0 billion and 10 basis points on average net assets greater than 
$1.0 billion.  During 2020 and 2019, the effective rate was 15.4 basis points and 13.9 basis points, respectively of the average AUM.  
As the average AUM of the TETON Westwood Funds increases, these fees will decrease as a percentage of average AUM.  
Conversely, as the average AUM of the TETON Westwood Funds declines, these fees will increase as a percentage of average AUM. 

Distribution costs: Distribution costs, which are principally related to the sale of shares of open-end mutual funds (exclusive of C 
shares), were $1,718,386 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $2,153,478 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a 
decrease of $435,092 from the prior year.  The decrease is primarily related to the decrease in the sales activity of our open-end 
mutual funds as well as the decrease in AUM. 

Distribution costs include intermediary and shareholder service payments made to third party distributors, wholesaler and no 
transaction fee (“NTF”) sale commissions and related party distribution expenses.  Distribution costs paid to third party distributors 
were $1,095,590 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $1,345,728 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of 
$250,138 from the prior year.  Wholesaler and NTF commissions for the year ended December 31, 2020 were $403,079 compared to 
$506,363 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $103,284 from the prior year.  Related party distribution expenses were 
$219,717 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $301,387 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $81,670 
from the prior year.   

Advanced Commissions:  Advanced commissions are sales commissions paid to broker-dealers for the sale of C Class funds.  These 
sales commissions are capitalized and then amortized over a 1-year period.  Advanced commissions for the year ended December 31, 
2020 were $47,398 compared to $89,022 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $41,624 from the prior year.  This 
decrease is directly related to the decrease in sales of Class C shares of the Funds from 2019 to 2020. 
 
Sub-advisory Fees:  Teton has retained two sub-advisers for four of the eight Funds.  Sub-advisory fees are recognized as expenses as 
the related services are performed.  Under the first agreement, sub-advisory fees are 35% of the net investment advisory revenues of 
the sub-advised funds.  These fees were $242,102 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $269,010 for the year ended 
December 31, 2019, a decrease of $26,908 from the prior year due to lower average AUM.  Under the second agreement, the sub-
advisory fees are 0.32% of the average net assets of the sub-advised funds, these fees were $2,312,961 for the year ended December 
31, 2020 compared to $3,494,412 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $1,181,451 from the prior year due to lower 
average AUM. 
 
Average AUM in the four sub-advised funds was $0.8 billion in 2020 compared to $1.2 billion in 2019, a decrease of $0.4 billion from 
the prior year. 
 
Other operating expenses:  Other operating expenses, including those charged by GAMCO, were $1,652,141 for the year ended 
December 31, 2020 compared to $1,972,286 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $320,145 from the prior year.  The 
decrease relates to the re-negotiation of major service contracts. 

Impairment of intangible assets:  Impairment of intangible assets were $5,550,000 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to 
$8,220,000 for the year ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $2,670,000.  The 2020 impairment relates primarily to a write-down 
of the mutual fund management contracts and to the customer relationships of $3,142,000 and $2,316,000, respectively, both of which 
are related to the KAMCO asset acquisition in 2017.  The 2019 impairment related primarily to a write down of $7,458,000 to the 
mutual fund management contracts related to the KAMCO asset acquisition in 2017. 

Income Taxes 
The effective tax rate was 19.4% for the year ended December 31, 2020, versus 35.0% for the year ended December 31, 2019.  This 
decrease is mainly attributable to the change in the states’ income apportionment percentages, as well as a decrease in the deferred tax 
rates due to the current year tax provision being computed under a combined filing method.   
 
Net (Loss) 
Net loss for 2020 was $(3,553,813) or $(2.82) per fully diluted share, versus net loss of $(2,602,327) or $(2.06) per fully diluted share 
for 2019. Cash Earnings, a non-GAAP measure explained below, were $1,108,118 or $0.88 per fully diluted share for 2020, versus 
$4,399,150 or $3.48 per fully diluted share for 2019. 
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Supplemental Financial Information  

As supplemental information, we provide a non-U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“non-GAAP”) performance measure 
that we refer to as Cash Earnings. We provide this measure in addition to, but not as a substitute for, net income reported on a U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) basis. Our management and the Board of Directors review Cash Earnings to 
evaluate our ongoing performance, allocate resources and review our dividend policy. We believe that this non-GAAP performance 
measure is useful for management and investors when evaluating our underlying operating and financial performance and our 
available resources. We do not advocate that investors consider this non-GAAP measure without considering financial information 
prepared in accordance with GAAP.  

In calculating Cash Earnings, we add back to net loss the non-cash expense associated with the amortization of any debt discount and 
intangible amortization expense, as well as the after-tax intangible asset impairment charges.  Although depreciation on property & 
equipment and amortization of leaseholds are also non-cash expenses, we do not add this back when calculating Cash Earnings 
because those charges represent a decline in the value of the related assets that will ultimately require replacement. 

The following table provides a reconciliation of net loss to Cash Earnings for the years presented:  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2020 2019

Net (loss) (3,553,813)$       (2,602,327)$       
Add:  Debt discount amortization -                     425,589             
Add:  Intangible amortization 774,156             817,778             
Add:  Impairment of intangible assets (net of tax impact) 3,887,775          5,758,110          
Cash Earnings 1,108,118$        4,399,150$        

Cash Earnings Per Fully Diluted Share 0.88$                 3.48$                 

For the Years Ended December 31,
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Operating Results for the Year Ended December 31, 2019 as Compared to the Year Ended December 31, 2018  
  
Revenues 
Total revenues were $20,876,191 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to $28,253,566 for the year ended December 31, 
2018, a decrease of $7,377,375 or (26.1%).  The change in total revenues by revenue component was as follows: 
 

 
  
Investment Advisory Fees, net:   Investment advisory fees are directly influenced by the level and mix of AUM.  Teton earns advisory 
fees based on the average daily AUM in the Funds and for separate accounts based on the average of the ending account values for 
each month of the quarter or the account value as of the end of the preceding quarter. 

Investment advisory fees, net was $20,637,324 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to $27,949,496 for the year ended 
December 31, 2018, a decrease of $7,312,172.  This decrease is directly correlated to the decrease in average AUM. 

Total AUM at December 31, 2019 was $2.331 billion compared to $2.435 billion at December 31, 2018, a decrease of $104 million.  
The decrease in AUM was due to outflows of $1.307 billion offset by inflows of $739 million and an increase in the market value of 
the portfolios of $464 million. 

Distribution fees:  Distribution fees include distribution fees paid to the Company by G.distributors on the Class C Fund shares sold.  
Distribution fees were $103,722 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to $207,393 for the year ended December 31, 2018, 
a decrease of $103,671 from the prior year.  The decrease in fees is due to a decrease in sales of the Class C Fund shares for 2019. 

Other income, net:  Other income, net includes net gains (losses) from investments, interest income earned from cash equivalents that 
were invested in a money market mutual fund managed by Gabelli Funds, LLC, a subsidiary of GAMCO, and interest earned from 
cash held at banks.  Other income, net was $135,145 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to $96,677 for the year ended 
December 31, 2018, an increase of $38,468 from the prior year. 

Expenses 
Compensation: Compensation costs include staff salaries, portfolio manager compensation, revenue share compensation, incentive 
compensation, stock-based compensation, director fees and employee benefits.  Compensation costs were $5,654,516 for the year 
ended December 31, 2019 compared to $6,915,935 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of $1,261,419 from the prior 
year.  The decrease in compensation is primarily related to the reduction in employee incentive compensation, as well as a reduction in 
salary expense due to a lower head count.  

Fixed compensation costs, which include salary, taxes, benefits and director fees, were $4,063,440 for the year ended December 31, 
2019 compared to $5,233,123 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of $1,169,683 from the prior year.  Stock based 
compensation was $258,554 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to a credit of $24,550 for the year ended December 31, 
2018, an increase of $283,104 from the prior year. The credit was due to a grant forfeiture on December 31, 2018, which resulted in a 
reversal of $121,917 of prior compensation expense.  The remainder of compensation costs represent variable compensation that 
fluctuates with net investment advisory revenues, and annual incentive compensation.  Variable compensation was $1,332,522 for the 
year ended December 31, 2109 compared to $1,707,362 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of $374,840 from the prior 
year. This decrease in variable compensation is directly related to the decrease in employee incentive and revenue share compensation. 

 

(unaudited) %
Investment advisory fees

Open-end mutual funds, net $ 17,871,827      $ 24,666,985      $ (6,795,158)       (27.5%)
Separate accounts 1,058,221        1,389,778        (331,557)          (23.9%)
Private clients 1,310,388        1,265,485        44,903             3.5%
Wrap 396,888           627,248           (230,360)          (36.7%)

Total investment advisory fees, net 20,637,324      27,949,496      (7,312,172)       (26.2%)
Distribution fees 103,722           207,393           (103,671)          (50.0%)
Other income, net 135,145           96,677             38,468             39.8%
Total revenues $ 20,876,191      $ 28,253,566    $ (7,377,375)     (26.1%)

20182019
Increase (decrease)
$
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Marketing and Administrative Fees:  Marketing and administrative fees are charges from GAMCO and paid by Teton for 
administration of the mutual fund activities performed by GAMCO on behalf of the TETON Westwood funds, based on the average 
AUM in the Funds. These fees were $1,750,220 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to $2,065,704 for the year ended 
December 31, 2018, a decrease of $315,484 from the prior year.  Average AUM in the TETON Westwood Funds was $1.3 billion in 
2019, a decrease of $0.3 billion from the 2018 average of $1.6 billion.  Fees are 20 basis points on the first $370 million of average net 
assets, 12 basis points on average net assets from $370 million to $1.0 billion and 10 basis points on average net assets greater than 
$1.0 billion.  During 2019 and 2018, the effective rate was 13.9 basis points and 13.2 basis points, respectively of the average AUM of 
the TETON Westwood Funds.  As the average AUM of the TETON Westwood Funds increases, these fees will decrease as a 
percentage of average AUM.  Conversely, as the average AUM of the TETON Westwood Funds declines, these fees will increase as a 
percentage of average AUM. 

Distribution costs: Distribution costs, which are principally related to the sale of shares of open-end mutual funds (exclusive of C 
shares), were $2,153,478 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to $2,610,734 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a 
decrease of $457,257 from the prior year.  The decrease is primarily related to the decrease in the sales activity of our open-end 
mutual funds. 

Distribution costs include intermediary and shareholder service payments made to third party distributors, wholesaler and no 
transaction fee (“NTF”) sale commissions and related party distribution expenses.  Distribution costs paid to third party distributors 
were $1,345,728 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to $1,522,679 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of 
$176,952 from the prior year.  Wholesaler and NTF commissions for the year ended December 31, 2019 were $506,363 compared to 
$786,235 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of $279,872 from the prior year.  Related party distribution expenses were 
$301,387 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to $301,820 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of $433 
from the prior year.  

Advanced Commissions:  Advanced commissions are sales commissions paid to broker-dealers for the sale of C Class funds.  These 
sales commissions are capitalized and then amortized over a 1-year period.  Advanced commissions for the year ended December 31, 
2019 were $89,022 compared to $190,712 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of $101,690 from the prior year.  This 
decrease is directly related to the decrease in sales of Class C shares of the Funds from 2018 to 2019. 

Sub-advisory Fees:  Teton has retained two sub-advisers for four of the nine Funds.  Sub-advisory fees are recognized as expenses as 
the related services are performed.  Under the first agreement, sub-advisory fees are 35% of the net investment advisory revenues of 
the sub-advised funds.  These fees were $269,010 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to $291,446 for the year ended 
December 31, 2018, a decrease of $22,436 from the prior year due to lower average AUM.  Under the second agreement, the sub-
advisory fees are 0.32% of the average net assets of the sub-advised funds, these fees were $3,494,412 for the year ended December 
31, 2019 compared to $4,478,947 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of $984,535 from the prior year due to lower 
average AUM. 
 
Average AUM in the four sub-advised funds was $1.2 billion in 2019 compared to $1.5 billion in 2018, a decrease of $0.3 billion from 
the prior year. 
 
Other operating expenses:  Other operating expenses, including those charged by GAMCO, were $1,972,286 for the year ended 
December 31, 2019 compared to $2,669,632 for the year ended December 31, 2018, a decrease of $697,346 from the prior year.  The 
decrease relates to the re-negotiation of major service contracts and lower occupancy costs.   
 
Impairment of intangible assets:  Impairment of intangible assets were $8,220,000 for the year ended December 31, 2019 compared to 
$1,755,839 for the year ended December 31, 2018, an increase of $6,464,161.  The 2019 impairment relates primarily to a write-down 
of $7,458,000 to the mutual fund management contracts related to the KAMCO asset acquisition in 2017.  The 2018 impairment 
relates primarily to a write down of $1,364,839 to goodwill related to the KAMCO asset acquisition in 2017. 

Income Taxes 
The effective tax rate was 35.0% for the year ended December 31, 2019, versus 25.1% for the year ended December 31, 2018.  This 
increase is primarily due to higher state and local effective tax rates applied to deferred tax assets related to intangible asset 
impairment write downs in 2019. 
 
Net (Loss) Income 
Net loss for 2019 was $(2,602,327) or $(2.06) per fully diluted share, versus net income of $3,622,655 or $1.76 per fully diluted share 
for 2018. Cash Earnings, a non-GAAP measure explained below, were $4,399,150 or $3.48 per fully diluted share for 2019, versus 
$7,075,059 or $5.40 per fully diluted share for 2018. 
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Supplemental Financial Information  

As supplemental information, we provide a non-U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“non-GAAP”) performance measure 
that we refer to as Cash Earnings. We provide this measure in addition to, but not as a substitute for, net income reported on a U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) basis. Our management and the Board of Directors review Cash Earnings to 
evaluate our ongoing performance, allocate resources and review our dividend policy. We believe that this non-GAAP performance 
measure is useful for management and investors when evaluating our underlying operating and financial performance and our 
available resources. We do not advocate that investors consider this non-GAAP measure without considering financial information 
prepared in accordance with GAAP.  

In calculating Cash Earnings, we add back to net loss or income the non-cash expense associated with the amortization of any debt 
discount and intangible amortization expense, as well as the after-tax intangible asset impairment charges.  Although depreciation on 
property & equipment and amortization of leaseholds are also non-cash expenses, we do not add this back when calculating Cash 
Earnings because those charges represent a decline in the value of the related assets that will ultimately require replacement. 

The following table provides a reconciliation of net income to Cash Earnings for the years presented: 

  
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources 
 
Teton’s current liquidity and capital needs largely consist of compensation to our employees, sub-advisory fees, the service agreement 
with GAMCO and other operating expenses such as rent.  Our principal assets are highly liquid in nature and consist of cash and cash 
equivalents and investment advisory fee receivables.  Cash and cash equivalents are comprised largely of a U.S. Treasury money 
market fund managed by Gabelli Funds, LLC. 
 

  
 
 
Cash and liquidity requirements have historically been met through cash generated by Teton’s operating activities.  Cash and cash 
equivalents at December 31, 2020 were $9,556,418, an increase of $1,690,110 from $7,866,308 at the prior year-end. 

2019 2018

Net (loss) income (2,602,327)$       3,622,655$        
Add: Debt discount amortization 425,589             1,390,678          
Add: Intangible amortization 817,778             817,776             
Add: Impairment of intangible assets (net of tax impact) 5,758,110          1,243,950          (a)
Cash Earnings 4,399,150$        7,075,059$        (a)

Cash Earnings Per Fully Diluted Share 3.48$                 5.40$                 (a)(b)

For the Years Ended December 31,

(a) - These amounts have been adjusted to reflect the net of tax impact of impairment charges 
consistent with the 2019 presentation.

(b) - Cash Earnings Per Fully Diluted Share reflects a reduction for cash dividends paid on Series 
A Preferred Stock totaling $216,614 in 2018.  It does not include reductions for non-cash 
constructive dividends paid on the Series A Preferred Stock totaling $1,174,112 in 2018.  

Summary cash flow data derived from our audited financial statements is as follows:

2020 2019 2018
Cash flows provided by (used in):

Operating activities 1,753,224$      4,975,160$      8,636,063$      

Investing activities -                   133,660           -                   

Financing activities (63,114)            (2,435,094)       (10,014,394)     

Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,690,110        2,673,726        (1,378,331)       

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 7,866,308        5,192,582        6,570,913        

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 9,556,418$      7,866,308$      5,192,582$      
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Net cash provided by operating activities was $1,753,224 for the year ended December 31, 2020 compared to $4,975,160 for the year 
ended December 31, 2019, a decrease of $3,221,936 from the prior year.  Net loss, adjusted for non-cash expenses, was the most 
significant component of cash provided by operating activities in 2020 as well as in 2019 totaling $2,262,255 and $4,888,229, 
respectively.  The largest components of cash usage for operating activities for 2020 was the decrease to compensation payable and 
payable to affiliates of $504,149 and $116,754, respectively.  The largest components of cash usage for operating activities for 2019 
was the decrease to compensation payable and payable to affiliates of $264,625 and 183,768, respectively.   

Net cash used in or provided by investing activities was zero for the year ended December 31, 2020, compared to net cash provided by 
investing of $133,660 for the year ended December 31, 2019 which related to the sale of mutual fund investments. 

Net cash used in financing activities was $63,114 for the year ended December 31, 2020 which related to dividends paid to 
shareholders.  Net cash used in financing activities was $2,435,094 for the year ended December 31, 2019 which consisted of 
payments on long-term debt of $2,000,000, dividends paid to shareholders of $315,706 and the purchase of 2,399 shares of our class A 
Common Stock for $119,388.   

Market Risk 
  
Equity Price Risk 
 
The Company earns substantially all of its revenue as advisory fees from our Mutual Fund assets and advisory fees from separate, 
private client and wrap accounts.  Such fees represent a percentage of AUM and the majority of these assets are in equity investments.  
Accordingly, since revenues are proportionate to the value of those investments, a substantial increase or decrease in equity markets 
overall will have a corresponding effect on the Company's revenues.   
 
Interest Rate Risk 
  
Our direct exposure to interest rate risk results, principally, from reinvestment risk associated with our investment of excess cash in 
the Gabelli U.S. Treasury Money Market Fund, which is invested 100% in U.S. treasury bills.  This investment is primarily short term 
in nature, and the fair value of this investment generally approximates market value.  The Company does not have any other 
significant investments.  Based on December 31, 2020 cash and cash equivalents balance of $9,556,418, a 1% increase in interest rates 
would increase our interest income by approximately $95,500 annually, while a 1% decrease would reduce our interest income by 
approximately $95,500 annually. 
 
Contractual Obligations 
 
We are obligated to make future payments under various contracts such as our operating leases.  The following table sets forth our 
significant contractual cash obligations as of December 31, 2020. 
 

 
Critical Accounting Policies 
  
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements included in this document requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying footnotes.  Estimates and 
assumptions about future events and their effects cannot be perceived with certainty.  Estimates may change as new events occur, as 
more experience is acquired, as additional information becomes available and, as Teton’s operating environment changes.  Actual 
results could differ from estimates. 

Teton believes the following are the most critical accounting policies used in the preparation of Teton’s consolidated financial 
statements as well as the significant judgments and uncertainties affecting the application of these policies. 

Total 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Contractual Obligations:
Non-cancellable 
   operating lease obligations 1,100,092   322,140      319,121      320,399      71,521        66,911        

Total 1,100,092$ 322,140$    319,121$    320,399$    71,521$      66,911$      
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Revenue Recognition – Investment Advisory Fees 
  
Investment advisory fees are directly influenced by the level and mix of AUM as fees are derived from a contractually determined 
percentage of AUM for each open-end fund and separate account.  Advisory fees from the open-end mutual funds are computed daily 
based on average net assets and amounts receivable are included in investment advisory fees receivable in the consolidated statements 
of financial condition.  Advisory fees from separate, private client and wrap account clients are generally computed quarterly based on 
account values as of the end of the preceding or current quarter in accordance with the terms of each client’s investment advisory 
agreement.  The amounts receivable is included in investment advisory fees receivable in the consolidated statements of financial 
condition.  These revenues vary depending upon the level of sales compared with redemptions, financial market conditions and the fee 
structure for AUM.  Revenues derived from the equity-oriented portfolios generally have higher management fee rates than fixed 
income portfolios. 
 
Revenue Recognition – Distribution Fees 
 
Distribution fees include distribution fees paid to the Company by G.distributors on the Class C shares sold.  Class C shares have a   
12b-1 Plan with a service and distribution fee totaling 1%.  The distributor will advance the first year’s commission at the time of the 
sale and collect the distribution fee monthly based on the daily average AUM during the first year.  The Company has agreed to 
reimburse the distributor for the commissions advanced and receives the monthly service and distribution fee in return.  Fees collected 
may be higher or lower than the amounts advanced as AUM increases or decreases during the period based on the Fund’s 
performance. 
 
Distribution Costs 
 
The Company incurs certain promotion and distribution costs which are expensed as incurred, principally related to the sale of shares 
of open-end mutual funds and are included in distribution costs payable in the consolidated statements of financial condition. 
 
Sub-advisory fees 
 
Sub-advisory fees are either based on a predetermined percentage of net revenues (after certain expenses) or on the average net assets 
of the individual funds and are recognized as expenses as the related services are performed.  The sub-advisory fees are paid in the 
month following when they are earned.  Sub-advisory fees which are sub-advised by GAMCO are included in payable to affiliates in 
the consolidated statements of financial condition.  Sub-advisory fees which are sub-advised by Westwood Management Corporation 
are included in accrued expenses and other liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial condition. 
 
Income Taxes 
  
Income tax expense is based on pre-tax financial accounting income, including adjustments made for the recognition or derecognition 
related to uncertain tax positions.  The recognition or derecognition of income tax expense related to uncertain tax positions is 
determined under the guidance as prescribed by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
recognized for the future tax attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and 
liabilities and their respective tax bases.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to be 
recovered or concluded.  The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in earnings in the period 
that includes the enactment date. 
 
The Company records uncertain tax positions in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 740, “Income 
Taxes” on the basis of a two-step process whereby (1) the Company determines whether it is more likely than not that the tax positions 
will be sustained based on the technical merits of the position and (2) for those tax positions that meet the more-likely-than-not 
recognition threshold, the Company recognizes the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely to be realized 
upon ultimate settlement with the related tax authority. The Company recognizes the accrual of interest on uncertain tax positions and 
penalties in income tax expense on the consolidated statements of operations. Accrued interest and penalties on uncertain tax positions 
are included within accrued expenses and other liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial condition.  
 
Stock Based Compensation 
 
The Company uses a fair value-based method of accounting for stock-based compensation provided to our employees.  The estimated 
fair value of restricted stock awards (“RSA”) grants was determined by using the closing price of Class A Common Stock (“Class A 
Stock”) on the date of the grant.  The total expense is recognized over the vesting period for these awards.  For the 2019 grants which 
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occurred on May 10, 2019 and August 19, 2019, the vesting is 40% over three years from the date of grant and 60% over five years 
from the date of grant.   
 
Contingent Deferred Sales Commissions 
 
Sales commissions are paid to broker-dealers in connection with the sale of Class C shares of open-end Funds.  These commissions 
are capitalized and amortized over a period of 1 year, based upon the period of time during which deferred sales commissions are 
expected to be recovered from distribution plan payments received from those Funds and from contingent deferred sales charges 
received from shareholders of those Funds upon redemption of their shares.  Distribution plan payments received from these Funds are 
recorded in revenue as earned.  Contingent deferred sales charges and early withdrawal charges received from redeeming shareholders 
of these funds are generally applied to reduce the Company’s unamortized deferred sales commission assets.  Should the Company 
lose its ability to recover such sales commissions through distribution plan payments and contingent deferred sales charges, the value 
of these assets would immediately decline, as would future cash flows.  The amortization of these charges is included in advanced 
commissions on the consolidated statements of operations and amounted to $47,398, $89,022 and $190,712 for the years ended 
December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, respectively.   
 
Recent Accounting Developments 
  
See Footnote A. Significant Accounting Policies – Recent Accounting Developments. 
 
Seasonality and Inflation 
  
We do not believe our operations are subject to significant seasonal fluctuations. We do not believe inflation will significantly affect 
our compensation costs, as they are substantially variable in nature. However, the rate of inflation may affect our expenses such as 
information technology and occupancy costs. To the extent inflation results in rising interest rates and has other effects upon the 
securities markets, it may adversely affect our financial position and results of operations by reducing our AUM, and related 
investment advisory fees. 
 
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 
  
Reference is made to the information contained under the heading "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations -- Market Risk." 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Directors 
Teton Advisors, Inc. 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Teton Advisors, Inc. and its 
subsidiary (the Company), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial condition as of 
December 31, 2020 and 2019, the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in 
stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2020, 
and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements (collectively, the financial statements). 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Teton Advisors, Inc. and its subsidiary as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the 
results of their operations and their cash flows for the three years in the period ended December 31, 2020 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Chicago, Illinois 
March 31, 2021 
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TETON ADVISORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018 

  

 
 
 
   
 

2020 2019 2018
Revenues

Investment advisory fees, net 13,704,762$    20,637,324$    27,949,496$    
Distribution fees 51,929             103,722           207,393           
Other income, net 50,422             135,145           96,677             

Total revenues 13,807,113      20,876,191      28,253,566      
Operating expenses

Compensation 4,575,357        5,654,516        6,915,935        
Marketing and administrative fees 1,324,788        1,750,220        2,065,704        
Distribution expenses 1,718,386        2,153,478        2,610,734        
Advanced commissions 47,398             89,022             190,712           
Sub-advisory fees 2,555,063        3,763,422        4,770,393        
Other operating expenses 1,652,141        1,972,286        2,669,632        

Total operating expenses 11,873,133      15,382,944      19,223,110      
Income before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and impairment 1,933,980        5,493,247        9,030,456        

Interest expense -                   426,822           1,579,904        
Depreciation and amortization expense 792,350           851,266           855,363           
Impairment of intangible assets 5,550,000        8,220,000        1,755,839        

Income (loss) before income taxes (4,408,370)       (4,004,841)       4,839,350        
Income tax provision (benefit) (854,557)          (1,402,514)       1,216,695        

Net income (loss) (3,553,813)$     (2,602,327)$     3,622,655$      

Net income (loss) per share:
Basic (2.82)$              (2.06)$              1.81$               

Fully diluted (2.82)$              (2.06)$              1.76$               

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic 1,261,293        1,262,491        1,232,961        

Fully diluted 1,261,293        1,262,491        1,270,021        

Dividends declared - per share 0.05$               0.20$               0.20$               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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TETON ADVISORS, INC. AND SUBSIDAIRY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 

As of December 31, 2020, and 2019 

 
 

2020 2019
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 9,556,418$      7,866,308$      
Investment advisory fees receivable 1,156,033        1,554,134        
Deferred tax asset 3,667,321        2,591,958        
Distribution and shareholder service expense reimbursement receivable 47,767             61,801             
Income tax receivable 156,841           -                   
Receivable from affiliates 6,202               11,429             
Intangible assets, net (Note B) 4,025,807        10,349,963      
Contingent deferred sales commissions 8,061               32,266             
Right-of-use assets 1,054,287        1,283,618        
Other assets (net of accumulated depreciation of $63,550 and $45,357, respectively) 395,507           437,315           

Total assets 20,074,244$    24,188,792$    

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Compensation payable 131,779$         635,928$         
Payable to affiliates 434,416           551,170           
Distribution costs payable 209,793           282,220           
Income tax payable -                   15,699             
Lease liabilities 1,139,543        1,386,911        
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,250,622        1,291,405        

Total liabilities 3,166,153        4,163,333        

Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 80,000 shares authorized; none issued and outstanding -                   -                   
Class A common stock, $0.001 par value; 1,700,000 shares authorized;

 1,019,042 and 1,019,145 shares issued, respectively;
 973,731 and 974,834 outstanding, respectively 974                  974                  

Class B common stock, $0.001 par value; 800,000 shares authorized;
792,000 shares issued; 329,257 and 329,954 shares outstanding, respectively 339                  339                  

Additional paid-in capital 4,791,912        4,290,228        
Treasury stock, at cost (45,311 class A shares and 443 class B shares   

and 44,311 class A shares and 143 class B shares, respectively) (1,185,409)       (1,185,409)       
Retained earnings 13,300,275      16,919,327      

Total stockholders' equity 16,908,091      20,025,459      
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 20,074,244$    24,188,792$    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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TETON ADVISORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Common Common Additional
Stock Stock Paid-in Treasury Retained

Class A Class B Capital Stock Earnings Total
Balance at December 31, 2017 974$                 339$                 5,005,224$       (1,837,826)$      17,748,480$      20,917,191$       

Net income -                   -                   -                   -                   3,622,655         3,622,655           
Stock based compensation -                   -                   (24,550)            -                   -                    (24,550)               
Proceeds from reissuance of treasury stock -                   -                   (949,000)          950,000           -                    1,000                  
Amortization of discount - preferred stock -                   -                   -                   -                   (997,911)           (997,911)             
Accretion of stock value - preferred stock -                   -                   -                   -                   (176,200)           (176,200)             
Stock buyback -                   -                   -                   (178,195)          -                    (178,195)             
Dividends declared -                   -                   -                   -                   (355,246)            (355,246)             
Balance at December 31, 2018 974                   339                   4,031,674         (1,066,021)        19,841,778        22,808,744         

Net loss -                   -                   -                   -                   (2,602,327)        (2,602,327)          
Stock based compensation -                   -                   258,554           -                   -                    258,554              
Stock buyback -                   -                   -                   (119,388)          -                    (119,388)             
Dividends declared -                   -                   -                   -                   (320,124)           (320,124)             
Balance at December 31, 2019 974                  339                  4,290,228        (1,185,409)       16,919,327       20,025,459         

Net loss -                   -                   -                   -                   (3,553,813)        (3,553,813)          
Stock based compensation -                   -                   501,684           -                   -                    501,684              
Dividends declared -                   -                   -                   -                   (65,239)             (65,239)               
Balance at December 31, 2020 974$                339$                4,791,912$      (1,185,409)$     13,300,275$     16,908,091$       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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TETON ADVISORS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Years Ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018 

 

 
 
 

Operating activities 2020 2019 2018
Net (loss) income (3,553,813)$     (2,602,327)$     3,622,655$      
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization, other 18,193             33,488              53,685             
Gain on sale of investments, net -                   (22,462)            -                   
Realized loss on non-option derivative -                   -                   46,800             
Deferred taxes (1,075,363)       (2,331,413)       (296,114)          
Amortization of contingent deferred sales commission 47,398             89,022              190,712           
Amortization of intangible assets 774,156           817,778            817,778           
Amortization of debt discount -                   425,589            1,390,678        
Intangible asset impairment 5,550,000        8,220,000         1,755,839        
Stock based compensation expense 501,684           258,554            (24,550)            

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Investment advisory fees receivable 398,101           276,209            790,248           
Investment in securities -                   -                   11,000             
Distribution and shareholder service expense reimbursement receivable 14,034             12,327              45,253             
Income tax receivable (156,841)          244,505            (244,505)          
Receivable from affiliates 5,227               3,055                5,969               
Contingent deferred sales commission (23,193)            (56,860)            (157,381)          
Right-of-use assets 229,331           172,888            
Other assets 23,615             65,850              (181,031)          

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Payable to affiliates (116,754)          (183,768)          2,447               
Income tax payable (15,699)            15,699              (35,449)            
Compensation payable (504,149)          (264,625)          831,553           
Distribution costs payable (72,427)            (78,802)            (95,841)            
Lease liabilities (247,368)          (69,595)            -                   
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (42,908)            (49,952)            106,317           

Total adjustments 5,307,037        7,577,487         5,013,408        
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,753,224        4,975,160         8,636,063        
Investing activities

Proceeds from sale of investments -                   133,660            -                   
Net cash provided by investing activities -                   133,660            -                   
Financing activities

Payment on preferred stock redemption -                   -                   (6,376,000)       
Payment on long-term debt -                   (2,000,000)       (3,000,000)       
Proceeds from reissuance of treasury stock -                   -                   1,000               
Dividends paid (63,114)            (315,706)          (461,199)          
Stock repurchase -                   (119,388)          (178,195)          

Net cash used in financing activities (63,114)            (2,435,094)       (10,014,394)     
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,690,110        2,673,726         (1,378,331)       
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 7,866,308        5,192,582         6,570,913        
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 9,556,418$      7,866,308$       5,192,582$      

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for income taxes 453,663$         599,947$          1,669,425$      

Cash paid for interest -$                 31,233$            159,226$         

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash activity:
Right-of-use asset obtained in exchange for lease liability -$                 1,456,506$       -$                 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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A.  Significant Accounting Policies 
  
Basis of Presentation and Principles of Consolidation 
  
Teton Advisors, Inc. (“Teton” or the “Company”) (OTC PINK: TETAA) was formed in Texas as Teton Advisers LLC in December 
1994.  On March 2, 1998, Teton Advisers LLC was renamed Gabelli Advisors LLC and, on the same date, merged into Gabelli 
Advisers, Inc., a Delaware corporation.  On January 25, 2008, Gabelli Advisers, Inc. was renamed Teton Advisors, Inc.  On March 20, 
2009, GAMCO Investors, Inc. (“GAMCO”) spun-off their ownership interest in Teton to its stockholders.  Prior to the March 20, 
2009 spin-off, the Company was a 42%-owned subsidiary of GAMCO.  On February 28, 2017, Teton acquired the assets of Keeley 
Asset Management Corp. (“KAMCO”) in a newly formed, wholly-owned subsidiary, Keeley-Teton Advisors, LLC (“Keeley Teton”). 
Keeley Teton serves as the investment advisor for the KEELEY Funds and separately managed accounts. At the time, the acquisition 
expanded Teton’s product suite to eleven mutual funds under the TETON Westwood and KEELEY Funds brands (collectively 
referred to herein as the “Funds”), along with various separately managed account strategies. Currently there are five TETON 
Westwood mutual funds and three KEELEY mutual funds.  Unless we have indicated otherwise, or the context otherwise requires, 
references in this report to “the Company,” “we” or “us” collectively refer to Teton and Keeley Teton.   The Company’s capital 
structure consists of 1,700,000 shares authorized of Class A common stock with one vote per share, 800,000 shares authorized of 
Class B common stock with ten votes per share, and 80,000 shares authorized of preferred stock. 
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Teton Advisors, Inc. and its subsidiary Keeley Teton.  
All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated upon consolidation.  
 
Reclassifications 
 
Certain amounts in prior periods may have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation. 
 
Use of Estimates 
  
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and 
accompanying notes.  Actual results could differ materially from those estimates. 
 
Nature of Operations 
  
Teton and Keeley Teton are both registered investment advisers under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.  Teton serves as the 
investment manager for five mutual funds with assets under management (“AUM”) of $889 million at December 31, 2020 as 
compared to six mutual funds with AUM of $1.2 billion at December 31, 2019. Teton also serves as the investment manager to certain 
separate accounts with aggregate assets of $42.9 million and $44.7 million at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.  Keeley 
Teton serves as the investment manager for three mutual funds with AUM of $522.0 million at December 31, 2020 as compared to 
three mutual funds with AUM of $680.7 million at December 31, 2019.  Keeley Teton also serves as the investment manager to 
certain separate, private client and wrap accounts with aggregate AUM of $375.4 million and $408.7 million at December 31, 2020 
and 2019, respectively.  The Company’s principal market is the United States. 
  
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
  
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash held at banks and an affiliated money market mutual fund, which is highly liquid.  U.S 
Treasury Bills and Notes with maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase are also considered cash equivalents. 
  
Securities Transactions 
  
Investments in securities are accounted for as “trading securities” and are stated at fair value, with any unrealized gains or losses 
reported in current period earnings in other income, net in the consolidated statements of operations. Management determines the 
appropriate classification of debt and equity securities at the time of purchase. Securities that are not readily marketable are stated at 
their estimated fair values in accordance with GAAP.  Securities transactions and any related gains and losses are recorded on a trade 
date basis.  Realized gains and losses from securities transactions are recorded on the specific identified cost basis and are included in 
other income, net in the consolidated statements of operations.  
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Revenue Recognition 
  
The Company’s revenues are derived primarily from investment advisory fees.  Investment advisory fees are directly influenced by 
the level and mix of AUM as fees are derived from a contractually determined percentage of AUM for each open-end fund, separate, 
private client and wrap account.  Advisory fees from the open-end mutual funds are computed daily based on average net assets and 
amounts receivable are included in investment advisory fees receivable in the consolidated statements of financial 
condition.  Advisory fees from separate, private client and wrap account clients are generally computed quarterly based on account 
values as of the end of the preceding or current quarter in accordance with the terms of each client’s investment advisory agreement.  
Client agreements provide for such fees to be billed in arrears or advance.  Fees billed in arrears are included in investment advisory 
fees receivable in the consolidated statements of financial condition.  Fees billed in advance are recognized as income over the quarter 
as the investment advisory services are performed.  The Company derived approximately 99% of its total revenue from advisory fees 
for each of the periods ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, respectively.  These revenues vary depending upon the level of 
sales compared with redemptions, financial market conditions and the fee structure for AUM.  Revenues derived from the equity-
oriented portfolios generally have higher management fee rates than fixed income portfolios.  Accounts receivable are stated at the 
amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.  Management believes that all accounts receivable are collectible; 
accordingly, an allowance for doubtful accounts has not been established. 
 
Distribution fees include distribution fees paid to the Company by G.distributors, LLC (“G.distributors”) on the Class C Fund shares 
sold.  Class C shares have a 12b-1 Plan with a service and distribution fee totaling 1%.  The distributor will advance the first year’s 
commission at the time of the sale and collect the distribution fee monthly based on the daily average AUM over the first year.  The 
Company has agreed to reimburse the distributor for the commissions advanced and receives the monthly service and distribution fee 
in return.  Fees collected may be higher or lower than the amounts advanced as AUM increases or decreases during the period based 
on the Fund’s performance. 
 
Distribution Costs 
 
The Company incurs certain promotion and distribution costs, which are expensed as incurred, principally related to the sale of shares 
of open-end mutual funds, other than Class C shares, and are included in distribution costs payable in the consolidated statements of 
financial condition. 
 
Sub-advisory Fees 
 
Sub-advisory fees are based on predetermined percentages of revenues (in some cases, net of certain expenses) of the individual funds 
and are recognized as expenses as the related services are performed.  The sub-advisory fees are paid in the month following when 
they are earned.  Sub-advisory fees which are sub-advised by GAMCO are included in payable to affiliates in the consolidated 
statements of financial condition.  Sub-advisory fees which are sub-advised by Westwood Management Corporation are included in 
accrued expenses and other liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial condition. 
 
Depreciation 
  
Fixed assets are recorded at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.  Fixed assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation, was $52,194 and $70,388 at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively, which are included in other assets 
in the consolidated statements of financial condition.   
 
Income Taxes 
  
Income tax benefit is based on pre-tax financial accounting income, including adjustments made for the recognition or derecognition 
related to uncertain tax positions.  The recognition or derecognition of income tax benefit related to uncertain tax positions is 
determined under the guidance as prescribed by GAAP.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax 
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax 
bases.  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to be recovered or concluded.  The effect on 
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in earnings in the period that includes the enactment date. 
 
The Company records uncertain tax positions in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 740, “Income 
Taxes”, on the basis of a two-step process whereby (1) the Company determines whether it is more likely than not that the tax 
positions will be sustained based on the technical merits of the position and (2) for those tax positions that meet the more-likely-than-
not recognition threshold, the Company recognizes the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely to be realized 
upon ultimate settlement with the related tax authority. The Company recognizes the accrual of interest on uncertain tax positions and 
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penalties in income tax expense on the consolidated statements of operations. Accrued interest and penalties on uncertain tax positions 
are included within accrued expenses and other liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial condition.  
 
Fair Value Measurement 
  
The Company’s assets and liabilities recorded at fair value have been categorized based upon a fair value hierarchy in accordance with 
the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (“FASB”) guidance on fair value measurement.  The levels of the fair value hierarchy and 
their applicability to the Company are described below: 
 

-  Level 1 inputs utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
-  Level 2 inputs utilize inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either 

directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets and inputs other 
than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, such as interest rates and yield curves that are observable at 
commonly-quoted intervals. 

-  Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, and include situations where there is little, if any, market
activity for the asset or liability.  

 
In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy.  In such cases, the level 
in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement in its entirety falls has been determined based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.  The Company’s assessment of the significance of a particular 
input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or liability. 
 
Earnings Per Share 
  
Basic earnings per share are based on the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during each period, less unvested 
restricted stock.  Fully diluted earnings per share are based on basic shares plus the effect of any dilutive shares from the unvested 
restricted stock using the treasury stock method.  Basic earnings per share and fully diluted earnings per share reflects the deduction of 
cash dividends and non-cash constructive dividends associated with the Series A Preferred Stock.   Fully diluted earnings per share 
also reflect the impact of the issuance of common stock in connection with the exercise of outstanding stock warrants.   
 
Stock Based Compensation 
  
The Company uses a fair value-based method of accounting for stock-based compensation provided to employees.  The estimated fair 
value of the RSA grants was determined by using the closing price of Class A Common Stock on the date of the grant.  The total 
expense is recognized over the vesting period for these awards.   
 
Contingent Deferred Sales Commissions 
 
Sales commissions paid to broker-dealers in connection with the sale of Class C shares of open-end Funds are generally capitalized 
and amortized over a period of one year, based upon the period of time during which deferred sales commissions are expected to be 
recovered from distribution plan payments received from those Funds and from contingent deferred sales charges received from 
shareholders of those Funds upon redemption of their shares.  Distribution plan payments received from these Funds are recorded in 
revenue as earned.  Contingent deferred sales charges and early withdrawal charges received from redeeming shareholders of these 
funds are generally applied to reduce the Company’s unamortized deferred sales commission assets.  Should the Company lose its 
ability to recover such sales commissions through distribution plan payments and contingent deferred sales charges, the value of these 
assets would immediately decline, as would future cash flows.  The amortization of these charges is included in advanced 
commissions and amounted to $47,398, $89,022 and $190,712 for the years ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, respectively.   
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash equivalents 
held.  The Company maintains cash equivalents in the Gabelli U.S. Treasury Money Market Fund, which invests fully in instruments 
issued by the U.S. government.  The concentration of credit risk with respect to advisory fees receivable is generally limited due to the 
short payment terms extended to clients by the Company.    
 
Business Segments 
 
The Company operates in one business segment, the investment advisory and asset management business. 
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Recent Accounting Developments 
 
In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-02 — Leases (Topic 842).  The update required the 
recognition of right-of-use lease assets and liabilities on the balance sheet and the disclosure of qualitative and quantitative 
information about leasing arrangements. We adopted this standard using a modified retrospective approach. We elected the package of 
practical expedients permitted under this guidance which, among other things, allowed us to carry-forward the historical lease 
classification and determine whether initial direct costs related to existing leases should be capitalized under this guidance. On January 
1, 2019, we recognized operating lease assets totaling approximately $1.5 million and corresponding operating lease liabilities of 
approximately $1.5 million related primarily to our real estate leases. The adoption did not have a material impact on our results of 
operations.  The main impact to the financial statements is the recognition of lease liabilities and right of use assets.  Additional 
information on our operating leases is included in Note K Leases. 
 
In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-13, Accounting	for	Financial	Instruments	‐	Credit	Losses	(Topic	326) (“ASU 2016-13”), 
which requires an organization to measure all expected credit losses for financial assets held at the reporting date based on historical 
experience, current conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts. Currently, U.S. GAAP requires an “incurred loss” 
methodology that delays recognition until it is probable a loss has been incurred. Under ASU 2016-13, the allowance for credit losses 
must be deducted from the amortized cost of the financial asset to present the net amount expected to be collected. The consolidated 
statement of income will reflect the measurement of credit losses for newly recognized financial assets as well as the expected 
increases or decreases of expected credit losses that have taken place during the period. In November 2019, the FASB issued ASU 
2019-10, which deferred the effective date of this guidance for smaller reporting companies for three years. This guidance is effective 
for the Company on January 1, 2023 and requires a modified retrospective transition method, which will result in a cumulative-effect 
adjustment in retained earnings upon adoption. Early adoption is permitted. The Company is currently assessing the potential impact 
of this new guidance on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. 
 
 
B.  Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets 
 
Goodwill 
 
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of the acquired assets of the KAMCO business over the fair value of the underlying 
identifiable assets.  Goodwill is not amortized but is tested for impairment at least annually.  In 2018, the Company determined that an 
impairment charge of the full balance totaling $1,755,839 was required.  
 
Other Intangible Assets 
 
Intangible assets represent the acquisition date fair value of acquired customer relationships, mutual fund management contracts and 
trade name assets acquired as part of the acquisition of the business of KAMCO on February 23, 2017.  These intangible assets are 
reflected net of amortization, where applicable.  Customer relationships is a long-lived asset which will be amortized over a 9 year 
period.  Both the mutual fund management contracts and trade name assets are indefinite-lived assets.  All these intangible assets are 
tested for impairment at least annually.  During 2020, the Company determined that these assets were impaired.  As a result, for 2020, 
customer relationships, mutual fund management contracts and trade name had impairment charges of $2,316,000, $3,142,000 and 
$92,000, respectively. In 2019, the Company had impairment charges of $269,000, $7,458,000, and $493,000 to customer 
relationships, mutual fund management contracts and trade name, respectively.  In 2018, the Company had impairment charges on 
goodwill and trade name of $1,364,839 and $391,000, respectively.  These impairment charges are reflected in our consolidated 
statements of operations.  The following is a summary of the other intangible assets at December 31, 2020. 
 

 
 
 

Weighted Average 
Amortization 
Period (years)

Gross 
Carrying 
Amount

Accumulated 
Amortization Impairment

Net Carrying 
Amount

Customer relationships 9 7,360,000$        (3,091,193)$        (2,585,000)$        1,683,807$      
Mutual fund management contracts                - 12,600,000        -                      (10,600,000)        2,000,000        
Trade name                - 1,520,000          -                      (1,178,000)          342,000           

21,480,000$      (3,091,193)$        (14,363,000)$      4,025,807$      
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Amortization expense for customer relationships for the years ended 2020, 2019 and 2018 are $774,156, $817,778 and $817,778, 
respectively.  Estimated amortization expense for customer relationships over the remaining five years is as follows: 

 
C.  Long-Term Debt and Warrants  
 
On February 23, 2017, in connection with the acquisition of the business of KAMCO, Teton issued a $5,000,000 promissory note (the 
“GGCP Note”) payable to its controlling shareholder, GGCP. The interest rate on the GGCP Note was 6% per annum, paid quarterly. 
The effective interest rate on the debt at inception was 19.84%.  The original principal amount had a maturity date of February 23, 
2022. For the first two years of the loan, the Company was only obligated to pay interest and had the ability to prepay the loan at any 
time without penalty. On January 3, 2019, the Company made a final principal payment of $2,000,000 on the GGCP Note. For the 
twelve month periods ended December 31, 2020, 2019, and 2018, the Company incurred interest expense of zero, $426,622, and 
$1,579,904, respectively.  In connection with the financing, the Company issued GGCP a warrant to purchase 100,000 shares of Teton 
Class A Common Stock at a purchase price of $0.01 per share. The term of the warrant was ten years and was exercisable at any time 
in whole or in part. The warrant was exercised in whole by GGCP in April 2018 and the Company received $1,000 in proceeds.  
 
 
D. Preferred Stock  
 
On February 23, 2017, in connection with the acquisition of the business of KAMCO, Teton entered into a financing agreement with 
Keeley Enterprises, whereby Keeley Enterprises provided $7,500,000 in financing in exchange for 75,000 shares of Teton Series A 
Preferred Stock (“Preferred Stock”), par value $.001 per share, and 65,000 shares of Teton Class A Common Stock, par value $0.001 
per share. The Preferred Stock, which was cumulative, had an annual dividend of 3% which was payable quarterly. Each share of 
Preferred Stock had voting rights equal to 0.1333 shares of Teton Class A Common Stock and participated in common dividends at 
that same rate. The Preferred Stock included a redemption feature whereby each share of Preferred Stock was redeemable for $100 per 
share plus the then fair market value of 0.1333 shares of Teton’s Class A Common Stock. At issuance, the full redemption value was 
$7,951,500. A discount of $2,609,913 was recorded against the full redemption value of the Preferred Stock at the date of issuance. 
The discount was determined based upon the relative fair value allocation of the proceeds. The discount was amortized to retained 
earnings (as well as be treated as a preferred stock dividend for purposes of computing earnings available to common stockholder 
when computing earnings per share) over the two-year term of the Preferred Stock to its full redemption value since the Preferred 
Stock was considered outstanding shares. 
 
 
As of December 31, 2018, all Preferred Stock had been redeemed.  The company realized a loss of $46,800 associated with the 
forward contract, as the redemption price was greater than the strike price upon final redemption.  The loss is included in other 
income, net on the consolidated statements of operations. 
 
E.  Fair Value Measurement 
 
The following table presents information about the Company’s assets by major categories measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized by the Company to 
determine such fair value: 
 

For the year ended December 31,

Estimated 
Amortization 

Expense
2021 325,898$                 
2022 325,898                   
2023 325,898                   
2024 325,898                   
Thereafter 380,215                   
Total 1,683,807$              
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Open-ended mutual funds (including money market funds) are valued at the end of day’s net asset value (NAV) and are characterized 
as Level I of the fair value hierarchy.  There were no transfers between any levels during the years ended December 31, 2020 or 2019. 
 
 
F.  Income Taxes 
 
On December 22, 2017, the Tax Reform Act was signed into law.  The legislation significantly changed U.S. tax law by, among other 
things, lowering corporate income tax rates.  The Tax Reform Act reduced the U.S Corporate income tax rate from a maximum of 
35% to a flat 21% rate, effective January 1, 2018.   
 
The Company performed an impairment tests in the first and fourth quarters of 2020 which resulted in a material impairment, mostly 
attributable to customer relationships and mutual fund management contracts.  As a result of the decreased book value of intangibles, 
the Company’s deferred tax assets associated with the intangibles increased correspondingly which resulted in the Company 
recognizing a deferred tax benefit of $1,075,363 at the end of the year.  
 
The provision for (benefit from) income taxes for the years ended December 31, consisted of the following: 
 

 
 

 
 

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis as of December 31, 2020

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other Significant Balance as of
Markets for Identical Observable Unobservable December 31,

Assets Assets (Level 1) Inputs (Level 2) Inputs (Level 3) 2020
Cash equivalents 8,761,351$                         -$                               -$                               8,761,351$                         

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis as of December 31, 2019

Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other Significant Balance as of
Markets for Identical Observable Unobservable December 31,

Assets Assets (Level 1) Inputs (Level 2) Inputs (Level 3) 2019
Cash equivalents 6,605,042$                         -$                               -$                               6,605,042$                         

2020 2019 2018
Federal:

Current 172,389$           766,818$           1,181,134$        
Deferred (1,134,997)        (1,452,189)         (192,710)           

State and local:
Current 48,417               180,945             331,677             
Deferred 59,634               (898,088)            (103,406)           

Total (854,557)$         (1,402,514)$       1,216,695$        

A reconciliation of the Federal statutory income tax rate to the effective tax rate is set forth below:

2020 2019 2018
Statutory Federal income tax rate 21.0% 21.0% 21.0%
State income tax, net of Federal benefit (3.6%) 13.6% 4.6%
Other 2.0% 0.4% (0.5%)
Effective income tax rate 19.4% 35.0% 25.1%
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The Company’s Federal and State income tax returns are subject to future audit for all years after 2016. 
 
As of December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, the Company’s gross unrecognized tax benefits were $895,366, $1,003,401 and $970,965, 
respectively, of which $707,332, $792,687 and $767,062, if recognized, would affect the Company’s effective tax rate.   
 

 

As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, the net liability for unrecognized tax benefits related to uncertain tax positions was $994,437 and 
$1,054,429, respectively, and is included in accrued expenses and other liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial condition. 
 
The Company recognizes both interest and penalties with respect to unrecognized tax benefits as income tax expense.  As of 
December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, the Company had accrued a gross liability of $341,030, $310,343 and $256,921, respectively, 
related to interest and penalties.  For the years ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, the Company recorded income tax expenses 
related to an increase in its liability for interest and penalties of $25,363, $42,800 and $44,477, respectively.  The amount is included 
in accrued expenses and other liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial condition. 
 
As of December 31, 2020, management has not identified any potential material subsequent events that could have a significant 
impact on unrecognized tax benefits within the next twelve months.  
 
G.  Revenue  
 
On January 1, 2018, the Company adopted ASU 2016-09 using the full retrospective method. 
 
The revenue streams in the discussion below include those within the scope of ASU 2014-09.  Those revenue streams deemed out of 
scope and excluded are investment gains, dividends, and interest income, which are all included in distribution fees and other income. 
 
 
 

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

2020 2019
Deferred tax assets:

Deferred compensation 215,777$           87,009$             
Impairment of intangible assets 3,568,578          2,462,096          
Capitalized acquisition costs 75,499               76,343               

Total deferred tax assets 3,859,854          2,625,448          
Deferred tax liabilities:

Contingent deferred sales commission 2,089                 (7,760)                
Fixed assets 14,070               (13,670)              
Amortization of intangible assets (204,498)           (12,060)              
Other (4,194)               -                     

Total deferred tax liabilities (192,533)           (33,490)              
Net deferred tax (liability) / asset 3,667,321$        2,591,958$        

Balance at January 1, 2018 871,141$           
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 145,666             
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (45,842)             
Balance at December 31, 2018 970,965             
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 110,901             
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (78,465)             
Balance at December 31, 2019 1,003,401          
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 27,036               
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (135,071)           
Balance at December 31, 2020 895,366$           
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Revenue Recognition  
 
Revenues are recognized when the performance obligation (the investment management and advisory services provided to the client) 
defined by the investment advisory agreement is satisfied. For each performance obligation, we determine at contract inception 
whether the revenue satisfies over time or at a point in time. We derive our revenues from investment advisory fees, distribution fees 
and other income. Advisory fees are calculated based on a percentage of assets under management and the performance obligation is 
realized over the current month or calendar quarter. Once clients receive our investment advisory services, we have an enforceable 
right to payment.  
 
Advisory Fee Revenues 
 
Our advisory fees are generated by Teton Advisors and Keeley Teton Advisors, which manage client accounts under investment 
advisory agreements. Advisory fees are typically calculated based on a percentage of assets under management and are paid in 
accordance with the terms of the agreements. For mutual funds, advisory fees are accrued daily, based upon each mutual fund’s daily 
net assets. For other accounts, advisory fees are paid either quarterly in advance based on assets under management on the last day of 
the preceding quarter, or quarterly in arrears based on assets under management on the last day of the quarter just ended, subject to 
adjustment. We recognize advisory fee revenues as services are rendered. Since our advance paying clients' billing periods coincide 
with the calendar quarter to which such payments relate, revenue is recognized within the quarter and our consolidated financial 
statements contain no deferred advisory fee revenues. Advisory clients typically consist of institutional and mutual fund accounts. 
 
Institutional investor accounts typically consist of corporate pension and profit-sharing plans, public employee retirement funds, Taft 
Hartley plans, endowments, foundations and individuals. Mutual funds include the TETON Westwood Funds, a family of mutual 
funds for which Teton Advisors serves as advisor, and the KEELEY Funds, a family of mutual funds for which Keeley Teton 
Advisors serves as advisor. These funds are available to individual investors, as well as, offered as part of our investment strategies for 
institutional investors and private wealth accounts.  
 
Mutual fund advisory fee revenue is net of related fund reimbursements totaling $1,715,331, $1,607,430 and $1,478,494 for the 
twelve-month periods ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 
 
Revenue Disaggregated  
 
The following table presents our revenue disaggregated by account type: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2020 2019 2018
Investment advisory fees

Open-end mutual funds, net 11,451,376$      17,871,827$      24,666,985$      
Separate accounts 786,755             1,058,221          1,389,778          
Private clients 1,276,872          1,310,388          1,265,485          
Wrap 189,759             396,888             627,248             

Total investment advisory fees, net 13,704,762        20,637,324        27,949,496        
Distribution fees 51,929               103,722             207,393             
Other income, net 50,422               135,145             96,677               
Total revenues 13,807,113$      20,876,191$      28,253,566$      

For the year ended December 31, 
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H.  Net Income per Share 
 
The computations of basic and diluted net income per share are as follows: 

 
 
I.  Stockholders' Equity  
 
Teton has two classes of common stock: Class A and Class B. 
 
Voting Rights 
  
The holders of Class A common stock and Class B common stock have identical rights except that (i) holders of Class A common 
stock are entitled to one vote per share, while holders of Class B common stock are entitled to ten votes per share on all matters to be 
voted on by stockholders in general, and (ii) holders of Class A common stock are not eligible to vote on matters relating exclusively 
to Class B common stock and vice versa.  Class B holders are entitled to convert their shares into Class A shares on a one-for-one 
basis. 
 
Stock Based Compensation 
 
During 2017, the Company issued 10,000 RSAs at a grant date fair value of $38.50 per share, 40% to vest in three years and 60% in 
five years.  On December 31, 2018, the entire 10,000 share grant was forfeited prior to any shares vesting and the company recorded a 
credit of $121,917 related to the 2017 grant which was included in compensation expense in the consolidated statements of operations. 
 
During 2019, the Company made 2 RSA grants.  The first grant was for 17,500 RSAs at a grant date fair value of $51.32 per share and 
the second grant was for 25,000 RSAs at a grant date fair value of $45.00.  Both grants will vest 40% in three years and 60% in five 
years.   

2020 2019 2018

Basic:

Net (loss) income (3,553,813)$         (2,602,327)$        3,622,655$         

Deduct preferred stock - cash dividends -                       -                      (216,614)             

Deduct preferred stock - constructive dividends (a) -                       -                      (1,174,111)          

(Loss) income attributable to Teton shareholders (3,553,813)$         (2,602,327)$        2,231,930$         

Weighted average shares outstanding 1,261,293             1,262,491           1,232,961           

Basic net (loss) income per share (2.82)$                  (2.06)$                 1.81$                  

Fully diluted:

Net (loss) income (3,553,813)$         (2,602,327)$        3,622,655$         

Deduct preferred stock - cash dividends -                       -                      (216,614)             

Deduct preferred stock - constructive dividends (a) -                       -                      (1,174,111)          

(Loss) income attributable to Teton shareholders (3,553,813)$         (2,602,327)$        2,231,930$         

Weighted average shares outstanding 1,261,293             1,262,491           1,232,961           

Assumed conversion of common stock warrants -                       -                      31,774                

Dilutive restricted stock awards -                       -                      5,286                  

Total 1,261,293             1,262,491           1,270,021           

Fully diluted net (loss) income per share (2.82)$                  (2.06)$                 1.76$                  

       For the Years Ending December 31,

(a) -  Constructive dividends reflect the preferred stock discount amortization and stock value accretion associated with the 
Series A Preferred Stock.  See footnote D for further discussion.
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As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, there were 42,000 and 42,500 RSAs outstanding, respectively, at an average grant price of 
$47.60 per share. During 2020, 500 RSAs were forfeited prior to any shares vesting and the company recorded a credit of $7,584 
related to this forfeiture which was included in compensation expense in the consolidated statement of operations. 
 
For the years ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, the Company recorded stock-based compensation expense of $501,684, 
$258,554 and ($24,550), respectively. 
 
During 2018, 1,500 RSAs vested with a fair value of $43,425. No RSAs vested during 2020 and 2019. 
 
Dividends 
  
During 2020, 2019 and 2018, the Company declared dividends of $0.05, $0.20 and $0.20, respectively, per share to Class A and Class 
B common stockholders totaling $65,239, $320,124 and $184,032, respectively.  During 2018 the Company declared dividends of 
$2.25 per share to Series A Redeemable Preferred shareholder totaling $171,214.  No Series A Redeemable Preferred shareholder 
dividends were declared in 2020 and 2019 as the Preferred Stock was fully redeemed in 2018. 
 
J.  Commitments and Contingencies 
  
Commitments 
 
The Company rents two office spaces, one in Rye, NY and the other in Chicago, IL.  The office space in Rye is pursuant to a sublease 
with GAMCO, which expires on December 5, 2028. On September 1, 2014, an additional 485 square feet of office space at the same 
location was subleased from LICT Corporation in an agreement which expires on December 5, 2023.  The office lease in Chicago 
expires on December 31, 2023.   
 
Future minimum lease payments under these agreements at December 31, 2020 are as follows: 
 

  
 
For the years 2020, 2019 and 2018, occupancy expense was $267,090, $266,069 and $414,281, respectively, which is included in 
other operating expenses in the consolidated statements of operations. 
 
The Company has established a stock buyback program which authorizes the Company to repurchase up to 50,000 shares of Class A 
Common Stock.  Teton entered into a Stock Repurchase Plan in compliance with Rule 10b5-1 and 10b-18 as of March 5, 2018 for the 
purpose of establishing a systematic trading program under which a brokerage firm will use its reasonable efforts, consistent with 
ordinary principles of best execution, to repurchase on behalf of Teton Advisors from time to time shares of common stock of Teton 
Advisors.  As of December 31, 2020, the remaining share repurchase authorization under the program totaled 29,246 shares. 
 
Contingencies 
 
The COVID-19 pandemic continues to significantly impact global economies, resulting in workforce and travel restrictions, supply 
chain and production disruptions and market volatility. The impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues to evolve and has been 
marked by rapid changes and developments. As such, its outcome cannot be accurately predicted. If the disruptions posed by COVID-
19 continue for an extensive period of time, the Company’s business may be materially adversely affected. 
 
K.  Leases 
 
We review new arrangements at inception to evaluate whether we obtain substantially all the economic benefits of and have the right 
to control the use of an asset.  If we determine that an arrangement qualifies as a lease, we recognize a lease liability and a 
corresponding asset on the lease’s commencement date.  The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future 
minimum lease payments over the lease term using the rate implicit in the arrangement or, if not available, our incremental borrowing 

2021 305,007$           
2022 310,228             
2023 314,252             

2024 66,911               

2025 66,911               
Total 1,063,309$        
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rate.  An operating lease asset is measured initially at the value of the lease liability but excludes initial direct costs incurred.  
Additionally, certain of our leases contain options to extend or terminate the lease term that, if exercised, would result in the 
remeasurement of the operating lease liability. 
 
Our operating leases contain both lease and non-lease components.  Non-lease components are distinct elements of a contract that are 
not related to securing the use of the lease assets, such as common area maintenance and other management costs.  We elected for our 
real estate operating leases to measure the lease liability by combining the lease and non-lease components as a single lease 
component.  As such, we included the fixed payments and any payments that depend on a rate or index that relate to our lease and 
non-lease components in the measurement of the operating lease liability.  
 
We recognize lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.  Operating lease expense is recognized as part of other 
operating expenses in our consolidated statements of operations.  All of our leases are operating leases and primarily consist of real 
estate leases for our corporate offices in Rye, NY and Chicago, IL.  As of December 31, 2020, the weighted-average remaining lease 
term on these leases is approximately five years and the weighted-average discount rate used to measure the lease liabilities varies 
from lease to lease which ranges from 4.63% to 5.63%.  Our operating lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 
2018 was $299,001, $298,703 and $354,472, respectively. 
 
We made lease payments of $317,037, $195,411 and $363,686 during the years ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018,  
respectively. Our future undiscounted cash flows related to our operating leases and the reconciliation to the operating lease liability as 
of December 31, 2020 is as follows: 
 

 
 
L.  Related Party Transactions 
  
The following is a summary of certain related party transactions: 
 
Mario J. Gabelli (“Mr. Gabelli”) is the controlling stockholder of Teton through the shares he owns in his name and through his 
control of GGCP Holdings LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of GGCP, Inc.  Mr. Gabelli owned approximately 23.2% of Teton’s Class 
A and B shares and GGCP Holdings LLC owned approximately 30.6% of Teton’s Class A and B shares as of December 31, 2020. 
  
Teton invests the majority of its cash equivalents in a money market mutual fund managed by Gabelli Funds, LLC (“Gabelli Funds”).  
Gabelli Funds is owned 100% by GAMCO Investors, Inc. (“GAMCO”), a majority-owned subsidiary of GGCP, Inc.  At December 
31, 2020, 2019 and 2018 Teton had $8,761,351, $6,605,042 and $4,591,121, respectively, in this money market fund and earned 
interest income of $39,849, $111,441 and $144,475, respectively.   
 
G.distributors, a subsidiary of GAMCO, serves as the principal distributor for the Funds.  Distribution fees are paid to the Company 
by G.distributors on the Class C Fund shares sold.  For the year ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018 distribution fees were 
$51,929, $103,722 and $207,393, respectively.  As distributor, G.distributors also incurs certain promotional and distribution costs, 
which are related to the sale of Fund shares and expensed as incurred.   
 
Teton paid GAMCO marketing and administrative fees based on the average net assets of the TETON Westwood Funds, amounting to 
$1,324,788, $1,750,220 and $2,065,704 for the years ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, respectively.  Fees are 20 basis points 
on the first $370 million of average net assets, 12 basis points on average net assets from $370 million to $1.0 billion and 10 basis 
points on average net assets greater than $1.0 billion.  As a result, the effective rate for 2020, 2019 and 2018 was 15.4, 13.9 and 13.2 

December 31, 2020

2021 322,140                      

2022 319,121                      

2023 320,399                      

2024 71,521                        

2025 66,911                        

Thereafter 200,734                      

Total future undiscounted cash flows 1,300,825                   

Less:  imputed interest to be recognized in lease expense (161,282)                     

Operating lease liabilities, as reported 1,139,543$                 
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basis points, respectively. Teton and GAMCO have also entered into an administrative and management services agreement.  Under 
the agreement, Teton paid GAMCO $50,000 for each of the years ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, respectively.  Teton paid 
GAMCO sub advisory fees on the TETON Westwood Mighty Mites Fund and TETON Westwood Convertible Securities Fund 
totaling $2,312,961, $3,494,412 and $4,478,947 for the year ended December 31, 2020, 2019 and 2018, respectively.  
 
Teton’s receivables and payables to affiliates are non-interest bearing and are receivable and payable on demand.  At December 31, 
2020 and 2019, the amount payable to GAMCO was $434,416 and $551,170, respectively; within these amounts includes the payable 
relating to wholesaler commissions which was $79,653 and $70,232, respectively.  The amount receivable from GAMCO at 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 was $6,202 and $11,429, respectively.   
 
Teton subleases office space located at One Corporate Center, Rye, New York from GAMCO and an affiliate. These sublease 
payments totaled $92,697 and $94,938 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 
 
M.  Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited) 
  
Quarterly financial information for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 is presented below. 

 
 
N.  Other Matters 
 
The Company has entered into arrangements with various third parties many of which provide for indemnification of the third parties 
against losses, costs, claims and liabilities arising from the performance of obligations under the agreements.  The Company has had 
no claims or payments pursuant to these or prior agreements and believes the likelihood of a claim being made is remote.  The 
Company’s estimate of the value of such agreements is de minimis, and therefore an accrual has not been made in the consolidated 
financial statements. 
 
O.  Subsequent Events 

The Company has evaluated events and transactions through March 31, 2021, the date that the consolidated financial statements were 
issued, for potential recognition or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements, as required by GAAP. 

1st 2nd 3rd 4th Full Year
Revenues 4,263,142$      3,022,066$      3,192,054$      3,329,851$      13,807,113$    
Income before interest, taxes, depreciation,

amortization and impairment 867,194           126,055           419,320           521,411           1,933,980        
Income (loss) before income taxes (130,893)          (72,032)            221,233           (4,426,678)       (4,408,370)       
Net income (loss) 68,682             (50,651)            (76,275)            (3,495,569)       (3,553,813)       
Net income (loss) per share:

Basic 0.05$               (0.04)$              (0.06)$              (2.77)$              (2.82)$              

Fully diluted 0.05$               (0.04)$              (0.06)$              (2.77)$              (2.82)$              

1st 2nd 3rd 4th Full Year
Revenues 5,532,169$      5,470,898$      5,053,593$      4,819,531$      20,876,191$    
Income before interest, taxes, depreciation,

amortization and impairment 1,471,311        1,556,708        1,249,852        1,215,376        5,493,247        
Income (loss) before income taxes 834,289           1,333,628        1,040,859        (7,213,617)       (4,004,841)       
Net income (loss) 674,448           995,572           756,563           (5,028,910)       (2,602,327)       
Net income (loss) per share:

Basic 0.53$               0.79$               0.60$               (3.98)$              (2.06)$              

Fully diluted 0.53$               0.79$               0.60$               (3.98)$              (2.06)$              

2020

2019
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